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THE YAMUNA SYNDICATE LIMITED 3
BOARD's REPORT
The Board hereby presents its Report for the year ended 31 March, 2017,
FINANCIAL RESULTS AND HIGHLIGHTS:
The financial results of the Company are given below :
(Rupees in lacs)
: As at Asat As at
Fatiogiers 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
L | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
-Equity 4801.92 3982.62 3453.11
~Non-Current Liabilities 360.72 195.75 673.56
-Current Liabilities 155.52 382.61 730.72
Total 5318.16 4560.98 4857.39
1]
Il. | ASSETS:
-Property. Plant and Equipment 33.06 35.95 4342
~Other Non-Current Assets 381121 382543 3834.01
-Current Assets 1473.89 699.60 979.96
Total 5318.16 4560.98 4857.39
N For the year ended | For the year ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
I | Revenue from Operations & Other Income 5583.88 5134.37
IV. | Total Expenses 4702.84 4502.40
__V. Profit before Tax 881.04 631.97
VI. | Tax Expenses 10.32 (1.09)
VI | Other Comprehensive Income/ (Expense) 0.33 (1.65)
VIIL. | Profit after Tax 871.05 631,41
IX. | Dividend including Tax 50,95 101,90
X. | Transfer to General Reserve - ' -
X1. | Balance carried to Profit & Loss Account 820.10 529.51
XIL | Basic/Diluted earning per Share of Rs. 100/ each 411 299
DIVIDEND:

Your directors are pleased to recommend adividend of Rs. 40/- per share.
STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS AND OPERATIONS:
The profit before tax for the year is higher. The break-up is given below:-

GCertificd to b
For The Yamuana

(Rupees in facs)
Sl Particutars For the year ended | For the vear ended
No, 31.03.2017 31.03.2016/
1 | Profiv(Loss) from Business 56.91 (27.33)
2 | Dividend Income 824.13 659.30
Profit before tax 881.04 631.97

truz Copy



4 THE YAMUNA SYNDICATE LIMITED

42 In the trading of various goods, there was substantial growth in the battery and agricultural pmdhqts
(Pesticides) due to higher demand. It other businesses, the growth was normal. .

43 ‘The situation is expected to continue in similar way during the current year also.

o

[n accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) u:qu‘irement, the Board decided to list
the Equity Shares of the Company on the BSE Limited and/or the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
Limited,

50 REPORT ON THE PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF ISGEC HEAVY
ENGINEERING LIMITED (ASSOCIATE COMPANY):

5.1  In spite of adverse economic environment, both domestic and global, for the past many years, the Associate
Company-Isgec Heavy Engineering Limited could maintain a reasonable bottom line. This has been due to
continued and intensive efforts towards technology up-gradation, cost control and increase in productivity.

52  The top line, however, was less as compared to last year due to various reasons i.e. the customers delayed
organizing finances resulting into delay in dispatches and substantial orders having been received during the
later part of the year under report. {

5.3 The order book at the close of the year was good,

54  TheAssociate Company has identified various growth strategy initiatives. One of the business opportunities
identified is Air Pollution Control Equipment. The Associate Company has concluded technology tic-up
arrangements to cover almost the entire range of Air Pollution Control Equipment required for coal based
power plants as also some equipment for other industriés. Some of these tie-ups are expected to result in
business in the years to come, Nomajor investments are envisaged for the manufacture of these products:

5.5 Further, as required under Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts Rules), 2014, a statement in Form AOC-1
containing salient features of the financial stafement of associate company is annexed to the consolidated
financial statements,

60 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIALSTATEMENTS:

6.1 As required under Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has prepared a consolidated
financial statements in respect of the Company and it Aésociatc Company- Isgec Heavy Engineering
Limited. Certifiad 17 bg true Copy

for The Yamuna

icate Ltd.
7.0 AUDITORS:

Comp ecretary
71 M/s K.C. Malhotra & Company, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, Auditors of the Company, will retire at

the conclusion of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting:
80 NUMBEROFMEETINGS OF THE BOARD OFDIRECTORS:

8.1  The Board met fourfimes in the yéar ended 31" Mareh 2017 viz. on 30" June, 2016,30" September, 2016, 30"
December, 2016 and 20" March, 2017.

w
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THE YAMUNRA SYNDICATE LIMITED

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES UNDER RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014:

Disclosure regarding remuneration as required under rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed as Annexure-1.

PARTICULARS OF DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION l34(3)(m) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013:

The particulars, as required under the provisions of Section 134(3 )(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of conservation of energy and technology
absorption, are not required to be furnished since the Company is engaged in trading activity only.

Thereare no foreign exchange camings and outgo.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN AS PROVIDED UNDER SECTION 92(2) OF THE
COMPANIESACT, 2013:

An extract of the Annual Return of the Company in prescribed form MGT-9 is annexed herewith, as
Annexure-I1.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 134(3)(¢c) & 134(5) OF THE
COMPANIESACT, 2013:

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134(3)(c) & 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and based on
the representations received from theoperating management, your Directors hereby confirm that:-

(a) Inthe preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended 31" March, 2017, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed and there are no material departures;

{b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies with the concurrence of Statutory Auditors, and
applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year, and of the
profitof the Company for the financial vear;

(c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care, to the best of their knowledge and ability, for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013. They confirm that there are adequate systems and controls for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts ona going concern basis;

(e) The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company, and these
financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively: and

() The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems are adequate and are operating effectively.S€Ttiflied to be/true Copy
For The Yamuns Byndicate Ltd,

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS:

There is no significant and material order passed by the regulators, courts or tribunafs
concern status and company's operations in future.

(4}
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THE YAMUNA SYNDICATE LIMITED

140 RISKMANAGEMENTPOLICY:

14.1  The Board has developed and implemented a Risk Management Policy for the Company, including for
identifying elements of risk, which; in the opinion of the Board, may threaten the existence of the Company.
In terms of the Policy, the operating management. before accepting any order, reviews its conditions,
inciuding payment terms, and all steps are taken to mitigate risks.

142  The Company also takes adequate insurance 1o protect its assets,

15.0 PARTICULARS OFLOANS/GUARANTEES/INVESTMENTS:

15.1  The Company did not make any investment during the year, including investment in shares of Associate
Company - Isgec Heavy Engineering Limited, which is same as at the commencement of financial year.

16.0 PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS ORARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

16,1  The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties, referred to in Section 188(1) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013, are given in the preseribed Form AOC-2, annexed as Annexure-11.

17.0 INTERNALFINANCIALCONTROLS:

17.1  The Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and these are
working effectively.

18.0 MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY AFTER THE CLOSE OF THE YEAR:

18.1  There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial
statementsrelate and the date of the report.

19.0 ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

19.1  Your Directors take this opportunity to thank the Banks, Government Authorities, Regulatory Authorities, and
the Shareholders for their continued co-operation and support to the Company.

20.0  With these remarks, we present the Accounts for the year ended 31" March, 2017,

Cartified to be trje COPY By Order.of the Roand
Dated : 22.06.2017 for The Yamuna SY (Aditya Puri) (Vinod K. Nagpal)
Place: Noida(U.P) Director Director
DIN : 00032534 DIN: 00147777
Encl. Annexure I to Annexure ITI Company
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THE YAMUNA SYNDICATE LIMITED
e ——————————————————————————————————,

FORM NO. MGT 9 Annexure -11
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year eaded on 31.03.2017

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Managemenlt & Administration)

Rules, 2014,

L REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1.| CIN U24101HR1954PLCOO1R3T

2. | Registration Date 14-04-1954

3.| Name of the Company The Yamuna Syndicate Limited

4, | Category/Sub-category of the Company Limited by Shares/Indian non-govt,
Company Company

5, | Address of the Registered office & Radaur Road, Yamunahgar—l 35001,
contact details Ph. No. 01732.255479

6.| Whether listed company . No

7.| Name, Address & contact details of | Ashish Kumar, Company Secretary
the Registrar & Transter Agent, if The Yamuna Syndicate Limited
any. Radaur Road, Yamunanagar-135001

Ph. No. 01732-255479

1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 % or
more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S.No. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the company
products / services Product/service

1 Sale of Motor Sprit/HSD 47300 48.82%

2 Sale of Batteries 46529 29.38%

3 Sale of Pesticides 47737 18.85%

L PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Name and Addess of the

CIN/GLN

Holding/ | %of | Applicable

N | company Subsidiary/ | Shares | Section
Associate | held
| | Isgec Heavy Engineering | L23423HR1933PLCO00097 | Associate | 44.83% | Section 2(6)
Ltd, Company of the
I Companies
Radaur Road, Act, 2013
Yamunanagar-135001,
' ied to bf true Co
Certifie o Ltd,

For The Yamuna




V.

THE YAMUNA SYNDICATE LIMITED
%

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of

‘Shareholders

No, of Shares held at the beginning of
the year[As on 31-March-2016]

No. of Shares held at the end of the
year{As on 31-March-2017)

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

172421

172421

8147

173021

173021

8L.75

028

b) Central Gowt

¢ State Govi(s)

d) Bodies Corp.

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

(2) Foreign

Total
shareholding of
Promoter
(A1+A2)

172421

172421

8147

173021

173021

81.75

B. Public
Sharcholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

¢) Central Gowt

d) State Gavt(s)

¢) Venture
Capital Funds

1) Insurance
Companies

Cartifie

g) Flls

For The Y

h) Foreign
Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others
(specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-

47

47

0.02

47

0.00

©
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10 THE YAMUNA SYNDICATE LIMITED

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the Yo

Shareholders the year[As on 31-March-2016] year{As on 31-March-2017] Change
Demat| Physical | Total %% of |Demat | Physical | Total % of during
Total Total | theYes
Shares Shares

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp,
i) Indian 3145 3145 1.48 3201 3201 1.51 003
il) Overseas - - - - - - - - -
b) Individuals - - - - -
1) Individual 9564 9564 452 6503 6303 3.07 | (145)
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. | lakh

it) Individual 26111 26111 | 1234 28516 | 28516 1348 | L14
sharcholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs |
lakh

¢) Others - - - - - - - - -
(specify)
Non Resident 360 360 0.17 360 360 0.17 0.00
Indians

Overseas

Corporate Bodies
Foreign Nationals | - - - - - - - - -
Clearing - - - - - - - - -
Members
Trusts - - - - . - - = 5
Foreign Bodies - - - - - - - - -

Sub-total - 39180 30180 | 1B.51 - 38580 | 38580 1823 | (0.28)
(BY2):-
Total Public 39227 39227 | 18.53 - 38627 | 38627 18.25 | (0.28)
Shareholding
(By=(BY1 )+
(BX2)

C. Shares held - - - - - - - - -
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total 211648 211648 100 - 211648 | 211648 100 0.00
(A+B+C)

erutiedto

For The Yamun

Com 5 SeCl’etafV
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THE YAMUNA SYNDICATE LIMITED
%

Sharcholding of Promoters-
S.|  Shareholder’s | Sharcholding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the year Y% change in
No, Name the year shareholding
No. %of | %of Shares | No.of | %oftotal | %sof Shares | during the
of total | Pledged ( Shares | Sharesofthe | Pledged/ S
Shares: | Shares of | encumbered company | encumbered to
the to totul total shares
company | shares
1| Mr. Ranjit Puri 111301 | 5259 NIL 111301 3259 NIL -
2 | MrAdityaPuri | 45160 | 2134 NIL 45760 21.62 NIL 0.28
‘3 | Mrs. Nina Puri 10482 4.95 NIL 10482 4.95 NIL -
4 | Mrs. Tanu Priva 5478 2.59 NIL 5478 259 NIL -
Puri
TOTAL 172421 | 81.47 NIL 173021 81.75 NIL 0.28
Change in Promoters' Sharcholding (please specify, if there is no change)
S. | Sharcholder’s Name ‘Sharcholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the vear during the year
No. of Y% of total No. of | % of total
shares shares of the | shares | shares of the
. company company
L. | Mr. Ranjit Puri No change in shareholding during the year.
2. | Mr. Aditya Puri
d. At the beginning of the year 45160 21.34
b. | Datewise Increase / (Decrease) in | 30,09.2016 0.28 45760 2162
Shareholding duning the year 600 Shares-
specifying the reasons for increase/ | Transfer
decrease (e.g. allotment /transter /
bonus/ sweat cquity etc.)
¢. | Attheend of the year 45760 21.62
3. | Mrs. Nina Puri No change in sharcholding during the year.
4. | Mrs. Tanu Priya Pun No change in shareholding during the year.

Certified tv e drue Copy

For The Yamuna §

dicate Ltd,




12 THE YAMUNRA SYNDICATE LIMITED
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iv) Sharchelding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

S. | For Each of the 'Top 18 Shareholding at the Cumulative Sharcholding
No. | Sharcholders beginning of the year during the vear

Date wise Increase / (Decrease) in Shareholding | No, of % of total No. of % of total
during the year specifying the reasons for increase shares shares of the | shares shares of the
/ deeyease (e.g-allotment Aransfer / bonus! sweat company company
cquity ete,);
Date of Increase/ Reason for
Change (Decrease) Change

1. | Mr. Romesh Malhan

At the beginning of the year 21423 10.12 31423 10.12

No change during the year

At the end of the year 21423 10.12

2. | Mr. Dharam Bir Malik

At the beginning of the yéar 3514 1.66 3514 1.66

No change duning the year

At the end of the year 3514 1.66

3. | M/s. Parasram Commodities (P) Lid.

Al the beginning of the year 2216 1.05 2216 1.05
07-04-2016 150 Transfer 2366 142
09-01-2017 12 Transfer 2378 1,12

At the end of the year 2378 112

4. | Mr. Arvind Mathan B

At the beginning of the year 120 0.06 120 0.06
28-03-2017[ 1920 | Transfer 2040 0.96

At the end of the year 2040 0.96

5. | Mrs. Sujata Varadarajan

At the beginning of the year 144 0.07 144 0.07
28-03-2017 1395 | Transfer 1539 06,73

At the end of the year 1539 0.73

6. | M/s. Parasram Industries (P) Ltd.

At the beginning of the year 681 032 681 0.32

No change during the year

Al the end of the year 681 0.32

7. | Mr. Bhiwani Dass

At the beginning of the year 276 0.13 276 0.13

No chinge during the year 25

Al the end of the year a3 276 0.13

8. | Mr Swaroop Krishan Khanna O
At the beginning of the year & 272 0.13 272 0.13
No change during the year 7 5.
At the end of the year 8w b, 272 0.13
9. | Mrs. Sushil Bala 83 . ¢

At the beginning of the year © © | 264 012 264 0.12

. 2 @

No change during the year &= o

At the end of the year = 264 0.12
10. | Mr. Satinder Nath Seth i

At the beginning of the year 228 0.1 228 011

No change during the year . X

At the end of the year 228 0.11
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THE YAMUNA SYNDICATE LIMITED

Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

S. | Shareholding of each Directors and Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No.| each Key Managerial Personnél béginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of | % of total
shares shares of the | shares | sharesof the
company company
1. | Mr. Ranjit Pun, Chaioman
a. | Atthe beginning of the year 111301 52.59
b, Increase/(Decrease) in sharcholding - - - -
C. At the end of _the‘yt‘:ar 111301 52.59
2. | Mr. Aditya Puri, Director
a, At the beginning of the year 45160 21.34 45120 21.34
b. Date wise Increase / (Decrease) in 30.09.2016 0.28 45760 21.62
Sharcholding during the year 600 Shares
specifying the ressons for merease / | Trunsfer
decrease (e.g. allotment Mtransfer /
honus/ sweat equity eic.)
C. At the end of the year 45760 21.62
3. | Mr. Vinod K. Nagpal, Director
a. At the beginning of the year 56 0.03
b. Increase/{Decrease) in shareholding - - - -
3 At the end of the year 56 0.03
4 | Mr. D.D. Sharma; Director
a At the beginning of the year 50 0.02
b. Increase/{ Decrease) in shareholding
¢. | Atthe end of the year 50 0.02
5. | Mr. R.N. Wakhloo, Chief Exccutive Officer
a At the beginning of the year 01 0.00
b. | | Increase/{Decrease) in sharcholding - - - -
e At the end of the year 01 0.00
6. | Mr. Ashish Kumar, Company Sccretary
a. At the beginning of the year 00 0.00
b. | Increase/{Decrease) in sharcholding =5 =0 a =
(% At the end of the yéar 00 0.00

certified to be tue Copy
or The Yamuna Sygdicste Ltd.




14 THE YAMUNA SYNDICATE LIMITED
N INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including Interest outstanding/acerued but not due for
paymiat; (Rs. In lacs.)
Secured Unsecured | Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits:
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 737 379.00 386.37
i1) Interest duc but not paid - - -
iii) Int¢rest accrued but not due - 33.36 3336
Total (i+it+iii) 7.37 412.36 41973
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
* Addition 0.17 0.17
* (Reduction) (31.69) (31.69)
Net Change 0.17 (31.69) (31.52)
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 7.54 379.00 386.54
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due - 1.67 1.67
| Total (i-+ii-+ii) 7.54 380.67 388.21
V1, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEIL-
A, Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: Not Applicable
B.  Remuneration to other dircctors o
(Rs. In lacs,)
8. | Particulars of Name of Directors Total Amount
No. | Remuneration Mr. Vinod K. | Mr.D.D. |Mr Ranjit |Mr Aditya
Nagpal Sharma Puri Puri
1| Fee for attending board/ 0.08 0.06 0.08 0.08 0.30
committee meetings
2 | Commission 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.20
3 Others, please specify - - - -
Total (1) 0.13 0.11 0.13 0.13 0.50
Total Managerial 0.50
Remuneration (A+B)
g:.'erall Ceiling as per the S.erli fied t ;ﬁ: 8.70

Compny Secretary



mayur.dm
Highlight


THE YAMUNA SYNDICATE LIMITED
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

15

(Rs. In lacs.)
S.No.| Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. RIN. Mr. Ashish Total
Wakhlow, Chief | Kumar, Company
Executive Officer | Sccretary
1 Gross salary
(2) Salary as per provisions contained in 28.76 3.89 32.65
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income- 3.04 - 3.04
tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Aet, 1961
2 | Stock Option
3 | Sweat Equity
4 | Commission
- a8 % of profit
others, specify...
5 | Others (Contribution to Provident Fund) 1.40 0.17 1.57
Total 33.20 4.06 3726

VIl PENALTIES { PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

Certified to beftrue Copy

For The Yamuna

icate Lid
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——meeee———— e ———
INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT

TOTHE MEMBERS OF THE YAMUNASYNDICATE IMITED
Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have sudited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of The Yamuna syndicate Limited (“the:
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income) for the year ended March 31, 2017, the Statement of cash flows and the Statement of changes in
Equity for the year then ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other expianatory information.
(hercinafter referred to as 'standalone Ind AS financial statements)

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with réspect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance ineluding other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in
equity of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularitiés; selection and application of
appropriate aceounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standatone Ind
AS financial statements that give a true and {air view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error,

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to expressan opinion on these standaione Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and niatters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing. issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India, as specificd under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
sequirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalonc Ind AS
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit inyolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the standalone
Ind AS financial statements, The procedures sclected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
. those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements that give & truc and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, }

We beliéve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for ouraudit opinion
onthe standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

[ ouropinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone
ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give 4 true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Ind AS of the financial
position of the company as atMarch 31, 2017,and its financial perfonnanocmcludmg gomprg@g.sive income, its
cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on thatdate. <7117 19 ¥ '

Far The Yamitna irate Lid
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(@)

()

(e}

(d)

(¢)

0

(g)

Place: New Dethi

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2016 (“thc Order’} issued by the Central Govermnment of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in Annexure 'A' a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that!

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose ofour audit;

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books:

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profitand Loss, the statement of Cash Flows and the  Statement of Changes in Equity
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Stardards specified
under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rule issued thereunder,;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017, and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2017, from being appointed s a director in terms
of scetion 164 (2) ofthe Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B™ and

With respect to the other matters to be'included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
giventous: ‘

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position,

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any miaterial
foreseeable losses.

il There has been no delay in transferring amounts, as required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
protection Fund by the Company.

iv  The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the standalone Ind AS financial statements as to holdings as well
as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016. Based on
audit procedures and relying on the management representation we report that the disclosures are in accordance
with the books of account maintained by the Company and as produced o us by the Managcmcnt Refer Note 5(¢)
to the standalone Ind As financial statements,

For K.C. MALHOTRA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Lo bejtrue copy (Firm Regn. No. 000057N)

certified cate Ltd.

For The Yamuna

Ramesh Malhotra
Partner

Dated: 22.06.2017 Compiny Secretary Membership No.013624
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Annexure 'A' to the Auditors'Report

Theannesure referred fo in independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of The Yamuna Syndicate Limited
on the standalone Ind As financial Statements as of and for the vear ended 31“March, 2017,

i, a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation
cf fixed assets.

b)  The management has certified that it has conducted a physical vérification of the fixed asséts at reasonable intervals,
and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

¢} Thetitle deed of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

ii. The inventory has been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals, The discrepancics noticed on
physical verification of inventory were not material and have been properly dealt within the books of account.

iil. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, sécured or
unsecored to. companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,the provisions of clavse 3 {iii) (a), (b) and{c) of the Order arc not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon.

iv. In our opinion and .according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans,
investments , guarantees , and ‘securities granted during the year in respect of which provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Actare applicableand hence not commented upon.

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

vi. Maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed to the company by the Central Government under
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

vii. @)  The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including, provident fund, employees' state
insurance, income-tax, sales tax, service tax, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable with
the appropriate authorities,

b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid
dues and other material statutory dues as applicable with the sppropriate authorities were outstanding, at the year end,
fora period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

¢} According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise and value added tax which have notbeen deposited on account of any dispute.

viii. The Company did not have any outstanding dues from banks;, financial institutions, debentare holders or government,

ix. Based onour audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial statements and
according to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not raised any money by way
of initial public offer / further public offer and term loans hence, reporting under clause 3(ix) of the order is not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon.

X. Based upon the audit procedures perfarmed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial statements and
-according to the information and explanations given by the management, we repaort that no fraud by the company or on the
Company by the officers and employges of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

xi The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 arc not applicable to the Company.
Therefore, the re ii'emcnwunderpamgraph 3(xi) of the Order are got appli the Company and hence not commented”
upon, - Certified to oirquw ‘
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xii. In_ouropinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company and hence not commented upon.

xiil. According to the information and cxplanations given by the management, transactions with the related parties-are in
compliance with section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statéments, as required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of Section 177 are not applicabie to
the Company and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xiii) insofar as it refates to Section 177 of the Act is not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon.

xiv, According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet, the company
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the
year under audit and hence provisions of clause 3(xiv) are notapplicable and not commented upen,

xv; Based on puraudit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial statements and
according to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

xvi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A of  the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For K.C. MALHOTRA & CO.
Chartéred Accountarits
(Firm Regn. No. 00005TN)

Ramesh Malhotra
Place; New Delhi ~Partoer _
Dated: 22.06.2017 Membership No.013624
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“
Annexure B to the Auditor's Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of The Yamuna Syndicate limited (“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the
Company forthe year ended March 31, 2017,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over fi nancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and eficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as requm:d under the CompaniesAct, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial eontrols over financial reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Finuncial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to.an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the andit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if' such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our aedit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of interal control
bascd on the assessed risk. The procedures sclected depend on the auditor's judgement, inchuding the assessment of the
risks of’ matennl misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate fo provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the internal financial controls system over financig! reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions-and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
“assurance that Lransactions are recorded as necessary Lo permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unsuthorised acquisition, use, or digpositi
could have a material effect on the financial statements, ~ Certified o be frue
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ﬂ

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of interal financial controls over financial reporting, inctuding the possibility of”
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not

be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future

periods are subject ta the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because

of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2017,
based on the interal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
componeats of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For K.C. MALHOTRA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No. 000057N)

wified X0 ©2

cer

for The yamund Ramesh Malhotra
Place: New Delhi Pm
Dated: 22.06.2017 Membership No.013624
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017

(in INR Lakhs)

Particulars Note 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1et April, 2015
ASSETS
Non-current Assets ) )
(a) Property,Plant and Equipment 4 33.06 3595 43,42
(b) Capital Work-In Progress - - -
{c) Investment Proporty - - =
(d) Goodwill - - -
(@) Other Intangible Assets - - -
{f) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 5(a) 3.739.93 3.739.23 3.,739.83
(i) Trade Receivables 5(b) 11.18 3.55 511
(ilyLoans 5(cd) 1.08 Q.32 4.38
(iv)Others S5(a) 537 572 17.02
(g) Deferrad tax assats(Net) 6 53.67 75.91 66.56
{h) Other Non-curmant Assats 7 - - 1.01
Total non-<current Assets 3,844 .27 3.861.38 3.877.43 |
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 8 331.14 243.25 413.99
(b) Financial Assats
(i) Investments - - -
{ll) Trade Recelvables 5(H) 243.25 27216 249.73
(§i}) Cash and cash eguivalents 5(z) 697.82 31.24 44 .82
{iv) Bank balances othar than(il) above > ) X
(v) Loans 5(d) 2,20 3.19 &.47
(V1) Others 5(e) 44.56 43.61 54.26
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 9 15.10 - 10.680
(d) Other Currant Assets 7 139.82 1068.15 100.07
Total current Assets 1.473.89 699.60 B879.968
Total Assets 5 318.16 4,5680.98 4. 857.38
|EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(2) Equity Share Capital 10(a) 211.65 211.65 211.65%
({b) Other Equity
Reserves and surplus 10(b) 4.590.27 3,770.97 3.241.46
Total Equity 4,801.92 3.982.62 3,453.17]
LIABILITIES
Non-current Liabilities
{z1) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 11(a) 328.00 163.50 G6165.46
(i) Trade payabiles 11(b) = = 1.28
(WHOther Financial Liabllities T1(e) 3.63 1.91 20.45
{b) Daferred Revenue/income - = =
(c) Provisions ) - - -
() Employee benefit obligations 12 4.29 4.46 6.36
{e) Doferred tax Habilitios (net) - - -
() Other non-currant Liabilities 13 24.80 25.88 29.01
Total non-current Liabilities 360.72 195.75 673.56
Current Liabilities
{(a) Financial Liabilitles
(i) Borrowings 11(a) 58.54 222.87 331.80
(i) Trade Payables ) 11(b) 3A3.44 89.95 10.86
(iiOther Financial Liabilities 11(c) 30.06 4817 254 13
(b) Other Current Liabilities 13 30.83 23.69 33.79
(c) Provisions T = =
(d) Employee benefit obligations 12 0.60 0.63 0.14
(®) Current Tax Liabilitias (Net) 14 2.05 0.30 -
Total Current Liabllities 165.52 282.61 730.72
Total Equity and Liabilities 5,315.16 4,560.98 4,857.39
The acoompanying notes form an Intagral part 1o the financial statements, FQI’ and on bcha_lfof Board OfDil'OCIOI’S
Ashish Kumar R.N. Wakhloo Aditya Puri Vinod K. Nagpal
Company Secretary Chief Executive Officer Director Director
In of our report of even date. DIN : 0052534 DIN : 0147777
For K.C. Malhotra & Co.
Chartered Accountants Certified to bgf true Copy
(Firm Regn. No. 000057N) Eor The Yamuna ffyndicate Lid.
Ramesh Malhotra

Place ; New Delhi
Dated : 22.06.2017

Partner
Membership No. 013624

Co

retary
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2017 (In INR Lakhs)

Income Note 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016

| |Revenue from Operations 15 4,740.73 4,463.82

Il [Other Incoma 16 843.15 67055
1 |Total Income (1) 5,583.88 5,134.37

IV |Expenses

Purchases of traded goods 17 4.523.10 3,980.39
Changes in Inventaries of Traded goods 18 (86.87) 170.05
Employee Benefil expense 19 103.32 102.58
Finance Cosis 20 55,15 128,31
Depraciation 21 4.40 68.24
Other Expenses 22 103.74 104 .83
Total Expenses (V) 4,702.84 4,502.40
Vv |Profit before exceptional items and tax (Il1-IV) 881.04 631.97

V1 |Exceptional tems

Vil |Profit before tax (V Vi) 881.04 631.97
VIl |Tax Expense: ,

{a) Current Tax 23 (11.86) 8.65

(b) Deferred Tax: 2218 (9.74)

IX |Profit after tax (VH-VIIl) 870.72 633.06

X |Other Comprehensive Income
(i) Hems that will not be reclassified o profit or loss:

-Re-maasurement gaina/(losses) on defined benefit plans 0.41 {1.26)
-Incomie tax effact relating to above item {0.08) (0.39)
X! |Total comprehensive income for the period (IX + X) 871.05 831.41

Eamings per equity share in Rs.
Basic & diluted 26 411 299

The accompanying notes form an Integral part to the financial statements.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Ashish Kumar R.N. Wakhloo Aditya Puri Vinod K. Nagpal
Company Secretary Chief Executive Officer Director Director
PIN ; (60052334 DIN 00147777
=d o Lejtrus LOpY In terms of our report of ¢ven date
e amung ; »“kf Q,Lfi, For K.C. Malhotra & Co. CertiflC" ‘4 he true COpy

Chartered Accountants 2
(Firm Regn. No.000057N)  For The @, - 3 Syndicate Ltd.
Ramesh Malhotra %

Place : New Dethi R Partner %
Dated | 22.06.2017 Membership No. 013624 Company Secretary
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2017
(In INR Lakhs)

Note 31st March,2017 | 31st March,2016

A. |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

Profit before tax 881.04 631.97
Adjustments for :

Depreciation 21 4,40 6.24
Dividend and interest income classified as investing cash fiows 16 (838.59) (662.63)
Finance costs 20 55.15 128.31
Nel gain/(loss} on sale of Fixed Assels 22 0.11 %
Operating cash flow before changes in assets and liabllities 102.11 103.89
(Increase)¥Decrease in trade receivables 5(b) 21.28 79.13
(Increase)Decrease In inventories 8 (87.89) 170.74
(Increase)/Decrease in other current financial assels 5(d) & 5(e) 0.04 13.95
(Increase)Decrease in other non-curtent financial assets 5(d) & 5(e) {0.39) 15.36
(Increase)/Decraase in other current assels 7 (33.67) {6.08)
{Increase)/Decrease in other non- current assels 7 - 1.01
Increasel(Decrease) in other current financial liabilities 11(c) (15.11) (308.96)
Increased(Decrease) In other non-current financial liabilities (c) 1.72 (18.54)
Increase/(Decrease) in other non-current liabilities 13 (1.08) (3.13)
Increase/(Decrease) in other current liabilities 13 7.14 (10.10)
Increase/{Decrease) in employees benefit obligations 12 (0.20) (1.41)
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payable 11{b) {56.51) 7781
Cash generated from operations (62.56) 113.67
Income tax paid/(refund received) {1.08) 1.00
Net cash inflow / (outflow) from operating activities (63.65) 114.67

B. |Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of property, piant and equipment 4 (1.63) (0.23)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment = 145
Dividend received 16 82413 659.31
Interest recaived 16 14.46 332
Net cash inflow / (outflow) from investing activities 836.96 663.85

C. |[Cash flows from financing activities
Deposit unclaimed redemption amount of preference shares with

investor education and protection fund. . 1, ue (.opy (0:80) -
Cortiie te

Repayment of borrowings . ype Yamuna 5 11(a) 164.50 (452.96)

Short term bonowlngs(net) 11{a) (164.33) (108.93)

Finance costs 20 (55.15) (128.31)

Dividend paid (including taxj to Company's sharehoidem 27 (50.95) (101.90)

Net cash flow / (outflow) from financing activities (106.73) (792.10)
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%

Cash Fiow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2017 (Cont.)

(In INR Lakhs)

Note 31st March,2017 | 31st March,2016

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash eqivalents (A+B+C) 666.58 (13.58)
Cash and cash equivalents af the beginning of the financial year 5(c) 31.24 44.82
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 5(c) 697.82 31.24

For and on behalf of Bourd of Diréctors

Ashish Kumar R.N. Wakhloo Aditya Puri Vinod K. Nagpal
Company Sccretary Chiel Exceutive Officer Director Director
DIN : G0052334 DIN : 00147777

In teyms of our report of even date
For K.C. Malhotra & Co.

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No. 000057N)
Ramesh Malhotra
Place : New Dethi Partner
Dated - 22.06.2017 Membership No. (113624

certified to D tn..:_e Copy
For The Yamuna “dicate Ld.
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Note 1;

Note 2:

(c)

Corporate information

The Yamuna Syndicate Limited (the “Company”) is an unlisted Public Limited Company. The registered office of
the company is located at Radaur Road, Yamunanagar -135001(Haryana). The company is engaged in trading
activities.

Significant accounting policies

This note provides a fist of all significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of thése financial
statements, These policies have been consistently adopted to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated,

Basis of preparation
Compliance with INDAS

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting standards (IND AS) under the

historical cost convention on accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair
value, the provisions of the Companies Act,2013 (the Act) (to the extent notified). The IND AS are prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards ) Rules,2015 and
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards ) Amendment Rules.20186.

The company has adopted the IND AS Standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance with INDAS.

First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards : The transition was carried out from Indian Accounting
Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed under Section 133 of Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules ;2014 (GAPP) which was the previous GAPP. An explanation of how the transition from
Erevi%gs GAPP to IND AS alfected the company's financial position, performance and cash flows is disclosed in

Current versus Non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilifies in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.
Anassetis classified as currentwhenitis:

* Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycie,

* Held primarily for the purpose of the trading, '

*Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

*Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at leasttwelve
months after the reporting period.

cesrtified to bg true Copy

Allother assets are classified as non-current. For The Yamuna {\ygdicate Ltd,

Aliability is classified as current when:

“itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle, Compaky Secretary

“itis held primarily for the purpese of the trading,

*itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

*there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current,
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities,
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Historical cost includes
expenditure thatis directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the assat's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate
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Significant accounting policies contd.

asset is derecognized when repiaced, All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss during the
reporting period in which they are incurred.

Transitionand IND AS

On transition to IND AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of its property, piant and
equipment recognized as at 1" April, 2015 measured as per the previous GAPP and use that carrying value as the
deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation methods, estimated usefullives and residual value

Depreciation is calculated using the written down value method fo allocate their cost, net of residual values, over
theirestimated useful lives of the assets as prescribed under schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013,

The assets'residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.

An asset's carrying amountis written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable values.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included
in prefit or loss within gains/ (losses).

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of traded goods include cost of
purchases and other costs incumred in bringing the inventaries to their present location and condition after
deducting rebates and discounts. Costis determined on weighted average method.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand
and deposit with banks. Cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes jn value.

Certified to be
for The Yamuna §

Provisions
General

a
Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obliga or oonsnrlynctlve) asaresult of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be raquired to settie the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision
dueto the passage oftime is recognised as a finance cost,

A contingent fiability is disclosed, unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
has become probable.

Acontingent asset is not recognized but disclosed when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. A contingent
assetis a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain events not wholly within the control of the entity.
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Significant accounting policies contd.
Income tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on
the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
attributable to temporary differences andto unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting period in the country where the company operate and generate taxable income Management
evaluates positions taken In tax retums with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. it establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expecied to be paid to the tax
authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assels and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only will if it is
probabie that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those temporary differences and losses.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced 1o the extent thatitis
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognized to. the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered,

Deferred tax assels and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
assetis realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction
either in OCl or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists o set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate lo the sang taxable entity and the same taxation

authority. Certified to bg true Copy

For The Yamuna Jqdicate Lid.
Revenue is recognised fo the extent that it is probable that will flow to the Group and the
revenue can be reliably measured, regardiess of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured al the
fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment
and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government. The Company has concluded that itis the
principal in all of its revenue arrangements since it is the primary obligor in all the revenue arrangements as ithas
pricing latitude and is also exposed to inventory and credit risks.

Revenue recognition

However, sales tax/ value added tax (VAT) is not received by the group on its own account. Rather, it is tax
collected on value added to the commodity by the seller an behalf of the government. Accordingly, itis excluded
from revenue. The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Sale ofgoods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods
have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods. Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair
value of the consideration received or receivable, netof returns, discounts, allowances and rebates.

Rendering of services

Service revenues are recognised as the services are rendered and are stated at net of discounts and taxes,
Revenues from prepaid- customers are recognized based on actual usage. When the contract outcome cannot
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Significant accounting policies contd,

be measured reliabfy, revenue is recognised only to the extent that the expenses incurred are eligible to be
recovered,

Interestincome

Interest income is recognised using the bank interest rates which are considered to be effective rate of interest.
The effective rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash recaipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. While calculating the effective interest rate .the
company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the confractual terms of the financial instrument
(Forexample prepayments, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.

Dividends

Revenue is recognized when the Group's right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when
shareholders approve the dividend.,

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds,
Borrowing costs directly atfributable to the acquisition, construction or preduction of an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the

assetinvestmentincome eared on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
| Cartified to bg/true copy

Employee benefits For The Yamuna Byadicate Ltd.
(i) Short-term obligations

Co
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settied wholly
within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are
recognized in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at
the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current
benefit obligations in the Balance sheet,

(ii) Other long term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for eamed leave and sick ieave are expected to be settled wholly within twelve months after
the end of the period in which the employee render the related service. They are therefore measured as
the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees
upto the end of the reporting period using the projected unit method. The benefits are discounted using
the market yields at the end of the reporting penod that have terms approximating to the terms of the
related obligation. Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognized inprofitor loss.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet # the does net have an
unconditional right to defer settiement for at least twelze mafiths 4% riod, regardiess of
when the actual settlement is expected to occur. for The Yamuna Sfgqicate Lid.
(i) Post-employment obligations
Comp Ty

The liability or asset recognized in the balance sheet in respect of benefit gratuity plans is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan
assels. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuary using the projected unit credit
method, is funded with Life Insurance Corporation of India.
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Significantaccounting policies contd.

The net interest costis calculated by applying the discount rate to the nei batance of the defined benefit obligation
and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and
loss.

Re measurement gains-and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuanal assumpfions
are recognized in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in
retained eamings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from pian amendments or curtailments are
recognized immediately in profitor loss as past service cost.

Defined contributions pian

The company's contributions to provident fund and superannuation fund are accounted for as defined
contribution plans and the contributions are recognized as employee benefit expense when they are due, The
company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid.

Bonus plans

The company recognizes a fiability and an expense for bonus. The company recagnizes a provision where
contractually obliged or where there is a past practice thathas created a constructive obligation.

Leases

Payments made under leases for land are charged to statement of profit and loss under rent with reference to
terms.

Earnings per share

Basic and diluted earnings is computed by dividing the profit attributable to the equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. e

Certified to beftrue Copycertified = =~ "d‘;;;w

For The Yamuna \cate LigFor The Yani.a 3yh A

q

Company Secretary
Aninitial recognition, the company mek@MHad _ ﬁ\%?gsse( at its fair value plus, in the case of financial
asset not at fair value through profit and loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or
loss are expensed in profitor loss.

Financial instruments

(i) Measurement

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether their
cash flows are solely payment of principal and interest.

Debtinstruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the company's business madel for managing
the asset and cash flow charactenistics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which
the company classifies its debtinstruments:

*Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. Again or loss on a debt
investment that is subsequently measured-at amortised cost and is not part of a hedging relationship is
recognized in profit and loss when the asset is derecognized or impaired. Interest income from these
financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method,

*Fair value through other comprehensive income(FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of
contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets cash flows représent solely
payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
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Significant accounting policies contd.

(FVOCIH).Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI .except for the recognition of
impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign éxchange gains and losses which are recegnized
in profit and loss. When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognized In OCI is reclassified from equity to profit and loss and recognized in other gains/(losses).
Interestincome from these financial assetsis included in other income using the effective interest rate.

*Fair value through profit or loss : Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCH are
measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt instrument that is subsequently
measured at far value through profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognized in profit or
loss and presented net in the statement of profit and loss within other gain/(losses)in the period in which it
arises. Interestincome from these financial assets is included in other income.

(i) Impairmentof financial assets

In accordance with IND-AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) mode for measurement
and recognition ofimpaimrment loss on financial assets and credit risk exposures.

Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g, loans, deposits, trade
receivables and bank balance, Financial assets that are debtinstruments and are measured as at FVTQOC|
The company follows simplified approach for recognition of impairment loss aliowance on trade
receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the company to track changes in credit
risk, Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its recognition.

(i) Derecognition of financial assets

Afinancial asset is derecognised only when the company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows
from the financial asset or retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients. When the entity has
transferred an asset, the company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial assel. In such cases, the financial asset is deracognized. Where the entity has
not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is
notderecognized.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the company has not retained control
of the financial asset. Where the company retains controi of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be
recognized to the extentof continuing involvement in the financial asset.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realize the asset and settie the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on
future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insofvency or
bankruptcy of the company or the counter party.

Trade payables

The amount represents liabiities for services provided to the company prior to the end of the period which are
unpaid .The amounts are unsecured non-interest bearings and are usually paid within 80 days of recognition.
Trade payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting
period. They are recognized at amortised cost, and the carrying amounts are reasonable approximation of fair

value. Certified to be tyhe Copy
Equity instruments

Investmentin associate is accounted for at its acquisition cost,
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Significant accounting policies contd.
Transition to IND AS

IND AS 101 allows an entity to continue with the carrying value of investment in associate at cost as at the date of
transition to IND AS, measured as per the previous GAPP and use that asits deemed cost as atthe date of
transition.

The company has alected to apply this exemption for its invéstment in associate.

Standards issued but not yet effective upto the date of issuance of the company’s financial Statements

The new standards, interpretations and amendments to standards that are issued, but not yet effective, upto the
date of issuance of the company's financial statements are disclosed below. The company intends to adopt these
standards, if applicable, when they become effective.

INDAs 115 Révenue from contracts with customers

In February, 2015 IND AS 115-Revenue from contracts with customers was issued. The standard establishes a
new five-step model that will apply to revenue arising from contracts with customers. Under INDAS 115 revenueis
recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for
transferring goods or services to a customer. The new revenue standard is applicable to all entities and will
supersede all current recognition requirements under IND AS, The effective date is from accounting period
beginning on or after 1% April, 2018. The company is currently evaluating the requirements of INDAS 115, and has
not yet determined the impact on the financial statements.

Amendmentto INDAS 7

In March,2017, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
{Amendments) Rules, 2017 notifying amendment fo IND AS 7,"Statement of cash flows” This amendment is in
accordance with the recent amendment made by International Accounting Standards Board (ASB) to IAS-7. Tha
amendments is applicable to the company from 17, April,2017.

The amendment to IND AS 7 requires the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of financial statements
to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows
and non-cash flow items, suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the
baiance sheet for liabilities arising from financing activities, to meet the-disclosure requirement.

The company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the effect on the financial statements is being
evaluated.

Rounding off amounts

Allamounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the
requirementof Schedule IIl, unless otherwise stated.

Note 3 : Accounting estimates ,assumptions and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates, which by definition, will seidom
equal the actual results, also needs to exercise judgment in applying the company's accounting policies,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabiiities, and
the accompanying disclosures, and the disciosure of contingent fiabilities, if any. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes of assets and kabilities affected in future periods.

The area involving critical estimate or judgment is Certified to b t:lt:ea ﬁfdy

. 1] ¢ C .
“Recognition of deferred tax assets for carmied forwardlosses -Note [ of The Yemund :
-Impairment of frade receivables -Note 5(b) i
- Estimation of tax expense -Note 23

Comp ecretary
Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of fulure events that may have a financial impact on the company and that are believed to
be reascnable under the circumstances.

There are no sources of estimation uncertainty that may have a significant risk of causing material adjustments to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in future periods, and also there are no significant }udgmems that
may require disciosures,
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YAMUNA SYNDICATE LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
Note 10 : Equity share capital and other equity (contd.)

10 (b) : Reserves and surplus

(in INR Lakhs)

31st Marech, 2017

31st March, 2016

1st April, 2015

Capital Reserve 2.02 2.02 2.02
Capital Redemption Reserve - 0.80 0.80
General Reserve 665.53 665.53 665.53
Retalned Earnings 3,922.72 3,102.82 2.573.11
Total Reserves and Surplus 4,590.27 3,770.97 3,241.46

(I)Capital Reserve

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

Opening balance 2.02 2.02
Additions during the year - -
Utilised during the year - =
Closing balance 202 2.02

(ii) Capital Redemption Reserve

31st March, 2017

31st March, 20186

{Opening balance

0.80

0.80

Additions during the year

Less : Unclaimed amount of preference shares
raneferraed to Investor education and protection
fund in compliance with sections 124 and 125 of
Companies Act, 2013.

0.80 =

Closing balance

0.80

(iit) General Reserve

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

Opening balance 665.53 665.53
Additions during the year

Utilized during the year - -
Closing balance 665.53 665.53

(iv) Retained Earnings

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

Opening balance 3,102.62 2,573.11
Profit for the year 870.72 633.06
ftems of other comprehensive income directly
recognised in retained e@amings
-Remeasurement of post-employment benefit

obligation,net of tax 0.33 (1.65)
- Dividend including tax (50.95) (50.95)
- Interim dividend including tax - (50.95)
Closing balance 3,922.72 3,102.62

Capital Reserve :
This rapresants the balance in reserve avaiiable for capitalisation.

Capital Redemption Reserve :
Refer 10 {b) (ii} above.

General Reserve :

This represents appropriation of profifs by the Company.
Retained Earnings :

This comprise Company’s undistributed profits after taxes.

certified 10,
For The Yamun

Compally Secretary
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
Defined benefit plan (contd.)

(i) Significant eslimates : Actual assumptions and sensitivity,

(a) Sensitivities due to morality and withdrawis are not material and hence impact of change is not calculated.

(b) Sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation is determined based on the expected movement in liability if the assumptions were
not proved to be true on different count,

31st March,2017 | 31st March, 2016 | 01st April, 2015
(1) Major categories of plan assets
(as percentage of total plan assets) 100% 100% 100%
(ii} Economic assumption
-Discount rate 7.50% 7.80% 7.85%
-Salary escalation 5.50% 5.50% 5.50%
(iil)Demographic assumption
-Retirement age (years) 60 60 60
-Morality rates inclusive as provision for disablility ages 100% of IALM 100% of IALM 100% of IALM
(2006-08) (2008-08) (2006-08)
(iv) Aagregate weighted average principal assumption 7.07% - -
(v) Attrition rate 10% PA 10% PA 10% PA
(vi)Morality rates for specimen ages:
Age Qb Qw QR
20 0.000882 0.116667 -
25 0.000911 0.073333 .
30 0.000208 0.140000 -
35 0.001030 0.196000 -
40 0.001522 0.156000 -
45 0.002540 0.116000 -
50 0.004570 0.076000 -
55 0.007604 0.036000 -
60 0.000000 0.000000 1,000000

While calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant acturial assumption the same method
{Presentvalue of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projécled unil credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied
as when calcutating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balance sheet,

The methods and types of assumption used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did nol change compared 1o the prior period,
z vue L.VD.."Y
cate Lig
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THE YAMUNA S¥NDICATE LIMITED
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

Note 15 : Revenue from operations

51

(in INR Lakhs)

31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
Sale of products 4,692.46 441545
Sale of services 0.78 2.49
Other operating revenues 47.49 45.88
Total Revenue from operations 4,740.73 4,463.82
Note 16 : Other Income (In INR Lakhs)

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

Interest Income

-On deposits 14.18 2.29
-On security deposits and loans and advances 0.28 1.01
Dividend income from an associate 824.13 659.31
Other Non-operating Income 4.56 7.94
Total other Income 843.15 670.55
e —— e |
Note 17 : Purchases of traded goods (In INR Lakhs)
31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
Purchases of traded goods 4,523.10 3,990.39
Total purchases of traded goods 4,523.10 3,990.39

Note 18 : Changes in Inventories of traded goods

(In INR Lakhs)

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

Note 20 : Finance Costs

Opening stock 243.24 413.29
Closing stock 330.11 243.24
Total changes in Inventories of traded goods (86.87) 170.05
Note 19 : Employee benefit expense (In INR Lakhs)

31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
Salaries and wages 9473 92.46
Contribution to Providentand other Funds 5.94 5.84
Staff Welfare Expenses 2.65 428
Total Employee benefit expense 103.32 102.58

%

(in INR Lakhs)

I

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

Certified to be ftrue Copy

Interest Expense on:

Borrowings 50.71 113.50
Others 4.44 14.81
Total Finance Costs 55.15 128.31
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

Note 21 : Depreciation

(In INR Lakhs)

31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
Depreciation on tangible assets 4.40 6.24
Total depreciation 4.40 6.24

Note 22 : Other Expenses

(in INR Lakhs

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

Consumption of Stores and Spares 0.01 0.14
Power and Fuel 3.35 5.56
Rent 4.23 7.60
Repairs to:

-Machinery 0.90 0.85
-Building 1.85 0.67
Insurance 4.82 3.62
Rates and Taxes 5.85 6.52
Miscellaneous Expenses 73.09 74.21
Directors sitting fee 0.30 0.32
Directors commission 0.20 0.23
Payment to Statutory Auditors

-Statutory audit fees 225 2.00
-Taxation matters 0.20 0.20
-Other services 0.32 0.05
-Reimbursement of expenses 0.20 0.14
Bad Debts & other Receivables written off 3.07 2.72
Allowance for doubtful (trade receivables) 2.89 -
Loss on sale of fixed assets 0.11 2
Total other expenses / (benefit) 103.74 104.83

Note 23:- income tax Expense

(In INR Lakhs)

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

(a) Income Tax Expense
Current Tax

MAT Provision 2.05 -
MAT Credit Entitlernent (2.05) -
Adjustment for tax relating to earlier years (Net) (11.86) 8.65
Total current tax (11.86) 8.65

Deferred tax

Decrease) / (increase) in.deferred tax assets = {9.74)
(decrease) / increase In deferred tax liabilities 22,18 -
Total deferred tax expense /(benefit) 22.18 (9.74
Total Income Tax Expense 10.32 (‘l.OQj

(b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit muitiplied by tax rate :

(In INR Lakhs)

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

Profit before income tax expense 881.04 631.97
Tax rate @30.90% (2015-16 : 30.80%) Certified to bd trd 272.24 195.28
Effect of income on exempt income For The Yamuna (254.66) (203.73)
Loss on sale of fixed assets (0.03) -
Adjustment in deferred tax Compa 4.63 (1.29)
Adjustments for tax relating to earlier years (11.88) 8.65

Income tax expense/ (benefit) l 10.32 " (1.09)
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THE YAMUNA SYNDICATE LIMITED 55

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
Note 24 : Segment information  (Contd.)

{e) Segment Liabilities

Segment liablfities are measured In the same wayasin the Financial Statements. These liabllities are allocated based on the
operation of the segments. Borrowings and derivative liabilities are not considered to be segment fiabjfities.

In INR Lakhs)

31st March, 2017|  31st March, 2016 | 1st April, 2015
Vehicles 26.67 29.65 40.48
Petrol Pump 37.99 212 258
Agriculture Products 31.03 81.82 1.82
Baltery 431 8.70 5.47
Other Segments 241 3.87 3.49
Total Segment Liabilities 102.41 126.16 53.84
Unallocated
Current tax liabilities 2.05 0.30 s
Current borrowings 58.54 222.87 331.80
Non-current borrowings 328.00 163.50 616.46
Derivative financial instruments 25.24 6553 402.18
Total Liabilities as per the Balance Sheet 516.24 578.36 1,404.28

Cartified to b
For The Yamina

Comp
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THE YAMUNA SYNDICATE LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

Note 25 : Related Party Transactions
(A) Related Parties

(a) Mr Ranijit Puri,Chairman

Holding substantial interest

(b) Relatives of Mr Ranjit Puri,

(i) Mrs. Nina Puri (wife of Mr Ranjit Puri)
(i) Mr. Aditya Puri,Director (Son of Mr Ranjit Puri)
(lif) Mrs_ Tanupriya Purl (wife of Mr Aditya Puri,Director)

(c) Entities over which Chairman and
their Relatives can exercise significant influence

e true copy
gyndicete Lid.

ceruified 1©

For The Yams

com

-Isgec Heavy Engineering Limited
(Associate company)
-Saraswali Sugar Milis Limited *
-Isgec Covema Limited *
- isgec Engineering & Projects Limited *
-Isgec Hitachi Zosen Limited *
-isgec Exports Limited *
-Isgec Free Look Software Private Limited *
-isgec Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited *
-Isgec Foster Boilers Private Limited *
-Isgec Redecam Enviro Solutions Private Limited *
-Blue Water Enterprises
(* Subsidiaries of Isgec Heavy Engineering Limited)

(d) Entity over which (a) & (b-(il) above holds more than
2% of its paid up share capital

~Jullundur Motors Agency (Delhi) Limited

(e) Key Management Parsonnel

-Mr R.N.Wakioo (Chiel Executive Officer)
-Mr. Ashish Kumar {Company Secretary)

(f) Other Related Party

The Yamuna Syndicate Limited Employees group gratuity
cum-ife assurance scheme trust (Post amployment benefit plan)

(B) Transactions with Related Parties
The following transactions occurred with related parties

(in INR Lakhs)

31st March, 2017| 31st March, 2016
(1) Associate viz.Isgec Heavy Engineering limited
-Sales of goods and services 65.688 158.52
-Payment for purchase of professional servicés rendered by
key management personnel 33.27 31.49
-Other transactions
Leasea rent paid 0.39 0.39
Dividend income 824.13 659.31
(ii) Associate's subsidiary viz.Saraswati Sugar Mills Limited
-Sale of goods and services 232.70 238.35
-Commission earned - 2.44
{iii) Entity referred to in 25(A) (d)above : Jullundur Motors Agency (Delhi) Limited C o9y
-Purchase goods and service charges Jio® oud 1383 4.95
(iv) Party referred to in 25(A) (a) above : Mr. Ranjit Puri R w 2 .\ N
-Interest on deposits o0 ot S A0 16 38.25
(v) Parties referred to in 25(A) (a) and (b-i) : Mr. Ranijit Purw‘fduy,a Puri N\
-Board meeting fee - o™ 0.26 028
-Commission 0.10 0.10
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
Note 25 :Related Party Transactions  (Contd.)
(C) Outstanding balances arising from sales / purchases of goods and services

The outstanding balances are outstanding at the end of the reporting period in relation to transactions with related parties | (In INR Lakhs)

31t March, 2017| 31st March, 2016 1stApril, 2015{

Trade Receivabies (Sale of goods and services)

-Associate viz.Isgec Heavy Engineering Limited 6.63 12.68 4.30
- Associate's Subsidiary viz saraswati Sugar Mills Limited 28.30 9182 2338

Total receivables from reiated parties (Note 5(b) ) 3493 104.50 27,68

Trade Payables (Purchase of goods)

-Jullundur Motors Agency (Delhi) Limited . 0.01 37
Total Trade Payables (Note 11(b) 5 0.01 3
——— — e — — —

(D) Deposits from Related Parties (In INR Lakhs)

31st March, 2017 |31st March, 2016 1st April, 201

mWsumm Certified to be tgue Copy
Beginning of the year For The Yamuna Synis : 379.00 379.00 603.67
Deposits received 80.50 112.50 51.00
Repayment (80.50){ (142.50) (275:67)
End of the year (Note 11{a) ) 379,00 379.00 379.00
(E) Key management personnel compensation (In INR Lakhs)

31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016

Employee benefits 37.25 220

Total compensation 3725 29.20

Them\ountdisdosedhmeabovearemeammntsremgﬁsedasanexpamemﬁngthemmmngyeanelatedtokeymmagemntpm,onmh

(F) Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties:

The sales andpuréhasufromrelaiedpaﬁesafemade'ontemsequivabnlloﬁuoseﬂmtpmvailham‘stengﬂuramawm&Questmdingbaiam

at the year-end are unsecured and interest free and settiement occurs in cash. For the year ended 315t March 2017, the company has not recorded

~any impairment of receivables relating to ameunts owed by related parties (31st March,2017 : NIL, 31 spivia %Oég': NIL and 1st April, 2015 : NIL).
Certified to be Jue’

_ < jcate Lid.

Depasit from directors are unsecured and the effective interest rate is 11.559!07‘3%@%&? dsils are repayable to directors on due date

from the deposit date.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

Note 26 : Earnings per share (EPS)

accordance with IND-AS 33 on "Eaming per share the following table reconciles the numerator and denominator used to calculate Basic and divted

earning per share
(In INR Lakhs)
31st March, 2017| 31st March, 2016
Profit atfributable to the equity holders of the Company 870.72 633.06
Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator for calculating of eaming per share 211,648 211,648
Norminal vakue of equity shares (in INR) 1004 100
Basic and diuted Eamings per share (in INR) in 299

Note 27 : Capital Management
{a) Risk Management
The company’s objectives when managing Capital are to:

* Safeguard their abity to confinue as a going concem, so thal they can continue fo provide relums and other benefits for the share holders, and
* Maintain an optimal capital structure to raduce the cost of capital,

In order fo maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjusttheamounlof&vidaﬂs_paid to share holders, retum capital to

sharehoiders,

Consistent with others in the business, the Company monitors capital on the basis of the following gearing ratio ;Net dett (total Borrowings net of cash
and cash equivalents) divided by Total Equity (as shown in the balance sheet),

The Company's siraegy is to maintain gearing ratio. within 30%. The géaring ratio were as foliowss: (in INR Lakhs)
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 18t Aprii, 2015
Net Debt {311.28) 355.14 903.45
Total Equity 480192 3,982.62 345311
Net debt to Equity ratio £.48% 8.92% 26.46%

In order fo achieve this overall objective, the company's capifal management. amongst other things, aims to ensure that It meels financial
covenants attached to the borowings fhat define capital structure requirements, Breaches in meeting the financial cavenants would permit the
bank immedrately ¢an recover loans and bormowings. There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any bormowings in the current period. No
changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years 31st March 2017 and 31st March 2016.

true Topy

Certified to B
For The Yamun2
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

Note 27 : Capital Management  (Contd.)
b) Dividends
(b) (In INR Lakhs)
31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
{i) Equity shares
Final dividend for the year ended 31st. March, 2016 of Rs. 20/- (31st March, 2015-
Rs. 20/-) per fully paid share: 4233 42.33
Dividend Distribution Tax on final dividend 8.62 8.62
interim Dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2016 of Rs.20/- per fully paid share. . 42.33
Dividend Distribution Tax on interim dividend - 8.62
50.95 101.90
(i) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period
In addition to the above dividends since year end the. directors have recommended
the payment of final dividend of Rs, 40¢- per fully paid equity share (31st March, 2016-
Rs.20/-). The proposed dividend is subject to the approvaiof the shareholders in the
ensuring annual general meeting.
Note 28 : Assets Hypothecated/Pledged as security
The carrying amount of assets hypothecated/pledged as security for current and non-current borrowings are: (In INR Lakhs)
31st March, 2017| 31st March, 2016 st April, 2015
Current
Financial Assets
First charge
Trade Receivables 254.43 275.71 354.84
Non-financial Assets
First charge
Inventories 331.14 243.25 413.99
Total Current Assets hypothecated as security 585.57 518.96 768.83
Non-current
First charge
Building - - 59.42
Total non-current assets pledged as security - - 59.42
Total assets hypothecated/pledged as security 518.96 828.25
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
Note 32 : First-time adoption of IND AS

Transition to IND AS

These financial statements for the year ended 31st March,2017, are the first the Company has prepared in accordance with IND
AS.For periods upto and including the year ended 31st.March, 2016, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance
with accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014 (indian GAPP).

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply IND AS for year ending on 31st.March,2017together
with the comparative pericd data as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2016, as described in the summary of significant
policies. In preparing these financial statements, the Company's opening balance sheet was prepared as at 1st. April, 2015, the
company’s date of transition to IND AS, An explanation of how the transition fronT previous GAPP to IND AS has affected the
company’s financial position financial performance and cash flows is set out in the following tables and notes.

A. Exemptions and exceptions availed

Set out beloware the applicable IND AS 101 optional exemption and mandatory exceptions appliedin the transition from previous
GAPP to INDAS.

A. 1 IND AS optional exemption
A.1.1 Deemed cost

IND AS 101 permits a first- time adopler to elect to continua with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as
recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to INDAS, measured as per the previous GAPP and use thal as
its deemed cost as at the date of transition .

Accordingly the Company elected to measure all its property, plant and equipment at their previous GAPP carrying value.

A1.2IND AS 101 aliows an entity to continue with the carrying value of investment in associate at cost as at the date of transition to
IND AS, measured as per the previous GAPP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of iransition

The Company has elected to apply this exemption for its investment in associate. Certified 10 pefirue tCeo‘-iz‘r
amuna !

A.2 IND AS Mandatory exceptions for The Y&

A. 2.1 Estimates com cretary

An entity’s estimates in accordance with IND AS at the date of transitionto IND AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the
same date in accordance with previous GAPP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting poficies), unless therels
objective evidence that those estimates were in error.

Ind AS estimates as at 01.04,2015 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAPP:
A. 2.2 De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities

A first-time adopter shall apply the derecognition requirements in IND AS 109, Financlal instruments prospectively for transactions:

occurming on or after the date of transition to IND AS. Therefore, if a first time adopter derecognised non-derivative financial assets or
non-derivative liabilities in accordance with its previous GAPP as a result of a transaction that occurred before the date of transition
to IND AS, it shall not recognise those assets and liabiliies in accordance. with IND AS {Unless they qualify for recognition as a
result of @ later transaction or event). A first-time adopter that wants to apply the derecognition requirements in IND AS 109
retrospectively from a date of the entity's choosing may only do so, provided that the information needed to apply INDAS 10810
financialassets and financial liabilities derecognised as a result of past transactions, the information needed to apply INDAS 10910
financial assets and financial liabilities derecognised as a result of past was obtained at the time of igitially accounting for those

transactions, eiad 1o beliru® Copy
N ) -artified 10 X
The Company has slected to apply the de-recognition provisions of IND AS prosé&g_{%gm o ot o IND AS,
A. 2.3 Classification and measurement of financial assets
IND AS 101 requires an entily to assess classification and measurement of financial assels 9 e facts and

circumstances that exist at the date of transition to IND AS.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year snded 31st March, 2017

Note 32 : First-time adoption of IND AS
Transition to IND AS {contd.)

B Reconciliations batween previous GAPP and IND AS

IND AS 101 requires an entity to raconcile, equity, total comprehensive income statement of profit and loss and cash

flows for prior periods.

In preparing lts opening IND AS Balance Sheet (date of transition 1st April, 2015 ) adjustments have been made by

the Company In restating its Indian GAPP.

Reconciliation of equity as at date of transition (1st. April, 2015)

{In INR Lakhs)

Notes to * Previous Adjustments IND AS

first-time GAPP

adoption
Assets
Non-current asseis
Property, plant and equipment 43.42 43 .42
Investments 3.739.93 3,739.93
Financial Assets '
(i) Trade receivables 511 511
(i) Loans 4.38 4.38
(iii) Other Financial Assets 17.02 17.02
Deferred tax assets (net) 2 (1.13) 67.69 66.56
Other Non-current assets 1.01 1.01
Total Non-current assets 3,809.74 &67.69 3,877.43
Current Assets
inventories 413.99 413.99
Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 349.73 349.73
{it) Cash and cash equivalents 44.82 44.82.
(iti) Loans 6.47 6.47
(iv) Other Financial Assets 54.28 54.28
Current Tax Assels (net) 10.60 10.60
Other Current Assets 100.07 100.07
Total current Assets 979.96 979.96
Total Assets 4,789.70 687.69 4.857.39
Liabilities Certified to D prue Cupdy
Equity and Liabilities For The Yamunajgyodicate Ltd.
Equity Share Capital 211.65 211.65
Other Equity Comp Secretary 3,123.82 117.54 3.241.486
Total Equity and Liabllities 3,335.57 117.54 3,453.11
Non-current Liabilities
Financisal Llab"llbg_s 638.19 638.19
Employes bansefit obligations 1 5.26 1.10 5.36
Other Non-current Liabilities 20.01 29.01
Total Non~current Liabilities 672.46 1.10 673.56
Current Liabilities v
Financisal Liabilities 896:79 6096.79
Other Current Liabilities 33.79 33.79
Employes benefit obligations 0.14 0.14
Provisions 3 50.95 {50.95) =
Total Current Llabilities 781.67 (50.25) 730.72
Totai Equity & Liabilities 4789.70 87.69 4,857.39

*'The previous GAPP figures have been classified to conform 1o IND AS presentation for the purposes of this note
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

Note 32 : First-time adoption of IND AS

Transition to IND AS {contd.)
Reconciliation of equity as at 31st March, 20186 (in INR Lakhs)

Notes to * Previous Adjustments IND AS

first-time GAPP

adoption
Assets
Non-current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 3595 35.95
investments 3,739.93 3,739.93
Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 355 3.55
(ii) Loans 0.32 0.32
(iii) Other Financial Assets 572 572
Deferred tax assets (net) 2 {1 .45! 77.36 75.81
Total Non-current Assets 3,784.02 77.36 3,861.38
Current Assets
Inventories 243.25 243.25
Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 272.16 272.16
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 31.24 31.24
(iii) Loans 3.18 3.19
(iv) Other Financial Assets 43.61 43.61
Current Tax Assets (net)
Other Current Assets 106.15 106.15
Total Current Assets 699.80 = 699.60
Total Assets 4,483.62 77.36 4,560.98
Liabilities
Equity and Liabilities
Equity Share Capital 211.65 ‘ 211.65
Other Equity 3,642.90 128.07| 3,770.97
Total Equity and Liabilities 3,854.55 128.07 3,982.62

. ~artificd to be rge Wovy

Non-current Liabilities Cert: "i( Smuna S\Jn
Financial Liabilities For The 165.41 165.41
Employee benefit obligations 422 0.24 4.46
Other Non-current Liabilities Compan 25.88 25.88
Total Non-Current Liabllitles 195.51 0.24 185.75
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities 357.99 357.99
Other Current Liabiiities 232.69 23.68
Empioyee benefit obligations 0.63 0.63
Current Tax Liabilities (net) 0.30 0.30
Provisions 3 50.85 (50.25) -
Total Current Liabilities 433.56 (50.95) 382.61
Total Equity and Liabilities 4,483.62 77.38 4,560.93

* The previous GAPP figures have been classified to conform to IND AS presentation for the purposes of this note.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year endad 31st March, 2017
Note 22 : First-time adoption of IND AS
Transition to IND AS (contd.)

Reconciliation of Total Equity as at 31st March, 2016 and 1st April, 2015

{In INR Lakhs)
Notes to first - | 31st March, 2016| 1st April, 2015
time adoption
Total Equity (shareholders funds) 3,854.55 3,335.57
as per previous GAPP
Adjustments :
Deferred tax v 7736 67.69
Employee benefit oblig_ations 1 {0.24) {1.10)
Dividend including tax 50.95 50.95
Total adjustments 128.07 117.54
Total equity as per IND AS 398262 3,453.11
Total Comprehensive Reconciliation
(in INR Lakhs)
Particulars Notes to first Year ended
time adoption | March 31, 2016
Net income under previous GAAP 620.87
Adjustments Certified to be true Copy
For The Yamuna Bpcicate Ltd.
Employee benefits 1 {2.12)
Change in deferred tax Compan retary 2 (10.05)
Other Income 0.02
Profit for the period under IND AS 633.06
Other comprehensive income (1.85)
Total comprehensive income under IND AS 631.41
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
Note 32 : First-time adoption of IND AS
Transition to IND AS (contd.)

Reconciliation to Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31st, March, 2016

(In INR Lakhs)
Notes to * Previous |Adjustments IND AS
Particulars first-time GAPP
adoption
Income
| |Revenue from Operations (&) 4,464 61 (0.79) 4.463.82
fl |Other Income 670.55 670.55
Il |Total Income (1+H) 5,135.16 (0.79) 5,134.37
IV |Expenses
Purchases of Stack-in-trade 3,990.39 3,990.39
Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-trade 170.05 170.05
Employee Benefits Expenses 1 104.68 (2.10)) 102.58
Finance Costs 128.35 (0.04)] 128.31
Depreciation 6.24 6.24
Other Expenses 10562 (0.79); 104,83
Total Expenses (IV) 4,505.33 (2.93h 4,502.40
V  |Profit before exceptional items and tax (1-1V) 629.83 2.14 631.97
VI |Exceptional items . s -
Vil |Profit before tax (V -Vi) 629.83 214 631.97
VIll |Tax Expense:
(a) Current Tax 8.65 8.65
(b) Deferred Tax 2 0.31 {10.05) (9.74)
iX |Profit for the period 620.87 12.19 633.06
X |Other Comprehensive Income
(i) Hems that will not be reciassified to profit or loss: Certifi
-Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined
benefit pians For Th (1:26) (1:26)
-Income tax effect relating to above item (0.39) (0.39)
XI |Total comprehensive income for the period (IX + X) 620.87 10.54| 631.41
(a) Decrease due lo reclassification of discount, rebate and incentive, and netting from revenue,
Cash flow statement

There were no significant reconciliation items between cash flows prepared under GAPP and those prepared under IND AS.
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Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
Note 32 : First-time adoption of IND AS
Transition to IND AS {contd.)

1) Defined benefit liabilities

Under Ind AS, remeasurements ie. actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets,
excluding amounts included in the the net interest expense on the net defined benefit liability are
recognised in other comprehensive income Instead of profit and loss. Under previous GAPP, these
remeasurements were forming part of profit or loss for the year. Consequently, the tax effect on the
same has been recognised in other comprehensive income under IND AS instead of the statement of profit
and loss.

2) Deferred tax

Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses on
differences between taxable profits and accounting profits for the period. Ind AS 12 requires entities o
account for deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences
between the carrying amount of an asset or liabilityin the balance sheet and its tax base. The application of
Ind AS 12 approach has resulted in recognitionof deferred tax on new temporary differences which was not
required under Indian GAAP.

In addition, the various transitional adjustments lead to temporary differences. According to the accounting
policies, the Company has to account for such differences. Deferred tax adjustments are recognised in
comrelation to the underlying transaction either in retained eamings or a separate component of equity. On
the date of transition, the deferred tax Assets is increased by in INR Lakhs 65.43 and for the year ending
31st.March, 2016 deferred tax assets has been increased by in INR Lakhs 9.04,

3) Proposed dividend

Underthe previous GAPP, dividends proposed by the Board of Directors after the balance sheet date before
the approval of the financial statements were considered as adjusting events. Accordingly,provision for
proposed dividend was recognised as a liability.Under IND AS ,such dividends are recognised when the
same is approved by the sharehoiders in the general meeting. Accordingly the fiabilityfor proposed dividend
of in INR Lakhs 50.95 as at 31st. March, 2016 (1st. April, 2015 in INR Lakhs 50.95) included under
provisions has been reversed with corresponding adjustment to retained earnings. Consequently, the total
equity increased by an equivalent amount. '

4) Statement of cash flows
The transition from Indian GAPP to IND-AS has not had a material impact on the statement of cash flows.

5) Other comprehensive income

Under IND AS, all items of income and expense recognised in a period should be Included in profit or loss
for the period ,unless a standard requires or permits otherwise. ltems of income and expense that are not
recognised in profit or loss but are shown in the statement of profit and loss as 'other comprehensive
income includes remeasurements of defined benefit plans The oonc?% Bgothef comprehensive income did
not exist under previous GAPP. Certified t

’ Syndlcate Ltd.

For The Yamu
6) Retained earnings

Retained earnings as at 1st,April,2015 has been adjug
adjustments.

the above IND AS transition

Note 33:- Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reciassified wherever necessary to oorrespond
with the current year's classification/disclosurs.
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INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT
TOTHE MEMBERS OF THE YAMUNA SYNDICATE IMITED
Report on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS financial Statements of The Yamuna Syndicate Limited and
its associate company, which comprise the Consolidated Balance Shect as at 31"March, 2017, the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income)for the year ended 31°.March,2017,the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the Consolidated Statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafler referred to as “the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements™). '

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements
in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafler referred to as “the Act”)that give 2 true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive
income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated changes in equity of the Company including ifs associate in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder. The respective Board of Directors of
the companies including associate are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and its associate for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularitics; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and mzintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose
of preparation of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the Dircctors of the Company. as aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Conselidated Ind AS Binancial statements based on our audit, While
conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there
under.

We conducted our udit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Seetion 143(10) of the Act.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
consolidated Ind AS financial Statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers interal financial controi refevant to the Company's
preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statcments that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's board of directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS consolidated financial statements.

We beli¢ve that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their
reports referced to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
apinion on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, ~ Certified to e true Copy

For The Yamund) dlcate Ltd,

Opinion

In our epinion and to the best of our information and according to theexplaand ﬂ 10 us, the aforesaid
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by thie A anner so required and give a
truc and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS. of the
consolidated financial position of the Company including ils associate as at 31"March, 2017, and its consolidated
financial performanee including other comprehensive income, its consolidated cash flows and the consolidated
changes in Equity for the yearended on that date.
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Other Matters

The consolidated Ind AS finsncial statements include the share in profit and other comprehensive income Rs 11348.35
lakhs reported in that associate's consolidated Ind AS financial statements for the yearended 31" March, 2017, including:
of its five subsidiaries whose financial statements have not been andited by us. These financial statements and other
information have been furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial
Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this associate, and our report in
terms of sub-sections (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it reiates to the aforesaid associate, is based solely on the
reports of the other auditor.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the
reports of the other auditors and the financial statements certified by the management.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were:
necessary for the purposes of ouraudit of the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS
ﬁn&a.ncial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examiation of those books and the reports of the other
auditors,

The Consolidated Balance Sheel, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, Consolidated Statementof Cash Flows
-and Consolidated Statement of Cban%e_s in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Ind AS - financial statements.

In our opinion, the #foresaid consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 ofthe Act, read with relevant rulesissued there under,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company 2s on 3]1"March, 2017 taken on
record by the Board of Directors of the Compan{ , none of the directors of the company including its associate
igeorf;zrated in India is disqualified, as.on 31"March, 2017, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164
(2)ofthe Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and its associate
and the operating effectiveness of such controls refer to our separate report in Annexure 'A'and

With respect to the other matters to be inctuded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditor’s) Rules; 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given tous:

i. The Compuny does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material

foresecable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, as required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
protection Fund by the Company.

iv The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements as to holdings as
well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016,
Based on audit procedures and relying on the management representation we report that the disclosures are in
accordance with the books of account maintained by the Company and as produced to us by the Management ~
Refer Note 5(b) to the consolidated Ind As financial statements.

For K.C. MALHOTRA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Rf:gn. No. 000057N)

Certified to be tfue Copy

Ramesh Malhotra

Place: New Delhi . Partner
Dated: 22.06.2017 Membership No.013624
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Annexure A to the Auditor's Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act™)

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of The Yamurta Syndicate Limited as of

and for the year ended 31" March, 2017, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and its associate incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the of the company including its associate incorporated in India, arc responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company including its associate incerporated in India, considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemnal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT). These responsibilities include the design. implementation and
mainteniance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for cnsuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its-assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeriess of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility i$ to express an opinion on the Company including its associate’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal
Financial Contsols Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the ICAT and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extentapplicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was cstablished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively inall
material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating cffectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of interal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating cfTectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and audit evidence obtained by the other auditor in terms of their
report referred to in the other matters paragraph below. is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opir:i:ix; on the Company's including its associate incorporated in India, iggr;glﬁgmgl tgls Sy pper financial
TPPORERG. ndicate Ld.

For The Yamug
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's iternal financial control over financial reporting is a process dwigncdqﬁ rovide rgggtnab e assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
aceordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
aceurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in aceordance with
generally accepted accounting principles; and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements,
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ﬂ

Inhérent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of contrals, material misstatements due to-error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company and its associate which are companies incorporated in India, have, inall material respeets,
an adequate internal financial controls systém over financial reporting and such intemal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2017, based on the interal cantro! over financial reporting critesia
established by the Company and its associate considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting insofaras it relates to one associate company including of its five subsidiaries,
incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding report of the auditor of such company.

For K.C. MALHOTRA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Certified to be gfue Copy (R Regh N (ONH)

For The Yamuna sfiicate Lid.

Ramesh Malhotra

Place: New Delhi ta Partner
Dated: 22.06.2017 Compa o Membership No.013624
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017 (in INR Lakhs
Particulars Note 31at March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1%t April, 2015
ASSETS . .
Non-current Assets )
(=) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 33.06 35.95 43.42
(b) Capital Work-In Progress 2 = -
(©) Investment Property = =
(d) Gaodwill = - -
(@) Othar Intangible Assets - . .
() Investment in associate accounting
for using the equity method 32 58,913.26 48.512.92 40.806.18
(@) Financial Assets
(i) Trada Recelvables S(a) 11.18 3.65 5.11
(1) Loans 5¢(c) 1.06 0.32 4.38
(i) Others S(d) 5.37 572 17.02
(h) Daferred tax sssets(Nat) 8 53.67 75.91 86.56
(1} Other Non-currant assetls 7 - - 1.01
Total non-current Assets 59,017.60 48.634.37 40,943.68
Current Asseats
(a) Inventories 8 .331.14 243.25 413.99
{b) Financlal Assets
(I} Trade Receivables 5(s3) '243.25 272.16 349.73
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 5(b) G697.82 31.24 44.83
(iii) Bank balances other than(iil) above = = -
{iv) Loans 5(c) 2.20 3.19 8.47
{v) Others 5(d) 44.56 43.61 54.28
(¢) Current Tax Assets (Net) 9 - % 10.60
(d) Other Current Assets ~ 4 139.82 106.15 100.07
Totai current Assets 1,458.79 699.60 a979.97
Total Assets 60,476.39 48,333.97 41,923.65
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 10(a) 211.65 211.65 211.658
{b) Other Equity
Reserves and surplus 10(b) 52,908.99 45,634 .48 40,307.72
Total Equity 53,118.64 45.846.15 40,619.37
LIABILITIES
Non-current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities .
(i) Borrowings 11(a) 328.00 163.50 6518.46
(i) Trade Payables 11(b) e - 1.28
(il)Other Financial Liabilities 11(c) 3.63 1.91 20.45
(b) Deferred Revenue/income - - =
() Provisions - - -
(d) Employee benafit obligations 12 4.29 4.46 65.36
(e) Deferred tax liabilities {(net) ) = . =
(1) Other non-current Liabilities 13 24.80 25.88 29.01
Total non-current Liabilities 360.72 195.75 673.56
Current Liabilities )
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 11(a) 58.64 222.87 331.80
(ii) Trade Payablas 11(b) 33,449 89.95 10.86
(ii)Other Financial Liabilities 11(c) 30.06 4517 354,13
(b) Other Current Liabilities 13 30.83 23.69 33.79
(c) Provisions b cods -
(d) Employee benefit obligations 12 0.80 0.63 0,14
(&) Current Tax liabilities (Net) 14 8.843.56 2.,909.78 =
Total Current Liabilities 6,997.03 3.292.08 730.72
Total Equity and Liabilities 60,476.39 49,333.97 41,923.65
The accompanying notes form sn integrat pant to the financial statoments. For and on behalf of B 1 of Di :
Ashish Kumar R.N. Wakhloo Aditya Pori Vinod K. Nagpal
Company Secretary Chief Exceutive Officer Dircctor Director
In terms of our report of cven date DIN : 00052534 DIN : 00147777
For K.C. Malhotra & Co. ., yified to pe true Copy
Chartered Accountants ndicate Ltd.
(Firm Regn. No, 000057N)  For The Yamuniiy
Place : New Delhi Partner

Dated : 22.06.2017 Membership No. 013624 ¢
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Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2017
{In INR Lakhs)

Income Note 31.03.2017 31.03.2016]
| |Revanue from Operations 15 474073 4.463.82
il {Other Income 16 18.02 11.24
Il |Total Incomae (I+1i) 4,759.75 4,475.06
IV |Expenses
Purchases of traded goods 17 4,523.10 3.920.38
Changes In Inventories of Traded goods 18 (86.87) 170.05
Employee Benefit expense 19 103.32 102.58
Finance Costs 20 55,15 128.31
Depreciation 21 4.40 624
Other Expensas 22 103.74 104.83
Total Expenses (IV) -4,702.84 4,502.40
V Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and share
In profit of assoclate (HI-IV) 56.91 (27.34)
VI [Share in profit of associate 11.348.35 8,434.32
VIl |Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (V+VI1) 11,405.26 8,406.98
Vil [Exceptional items - -
iX Profit/(Loss) before tax (VII-VIH) 11,405.286 8,408.98
X |Tax Expense:
(a) Current Tax 23 3.035.27 2,91813
(b) Deferred Tax 22.18 (9.74)
X1 | Profit after tax {(IX-X) 7,447 .81 5,492.59
X |Other Comprehensive Income
(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:
-Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans 0.41 {1.26)
-Income tax effect relating to above item (0.08) {0.39)
X |Total comprehensive income for the period (X1 + Xl 7,448.14 5,496.94
Earnings per equity share in Rs
Basic & diluted 26 3.518:96 2,587.89

The accompanying notes form an intaegral part to the financial statements.

Company Secretary

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 22.06.2017

R.N. Wakhloo
Chief Executive Officer

Ashish Kumar

In terms of our report of cven date
For K.C, Malhotra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn, No. 000037N)
Ramesh Malbotra

Partner
Membership No. (013624

For and on bekalf of Board of Diréctors

Aditya Puri

Director
DIN - 00052534

Certified to be
For The Yamuna $

Comp

Vinod K. Nagpal

Director

DIN ; 00147777

ue Cony
jcate Ltd.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2017

(In INR Lakhs)
Note 31st March,2017 | 31st March,2016
. |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Profit before tax 56.91 (27.34)
Adjustments for :
Share in profit of associate 11,348.35 8,434.32
Depreciation 21 4.40 6.24
Dividend and interest income classified as investing cash flows 16 (14 .46) (3:30)
Finance costs 20 55.15 128.31
Net gain/(loss) on sale of Fixed Assets 22 0.11 -
Operating cash flow before changes in assets and liabilities 11,450.46 8,538.23
(Increase)/Decrease in Investment in associate 32 (10,400.34) (7,706.74)
(Increase)/Decrease in trade recelvables 5(a) 21.28 79.13
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories 8 (87.89) 170.74
(Increase)/Decrease in other current financial assets 5{(c) & 5(d) 0.04 13.95
(Increase)/Decrease in other non-current financial assets 5(c) & 5{d) {0.39) 15.36
(Increase)Decrease in other current assets 7 (33:67) (6.08)
(Increase)Decrease in other non- current asséts: 7 - 1.01
Increase/(Decrease) in current financial liabilities 11(c) (15.11) (308.96)
Increase/(Decrease) in other non-current financial liabilities 11(c) 1.72 (18.54)
Increasef(Decreasa) in other non-current liabilities 13 (1.08) (3.13)
Increase/(Decrease) in other current liabilities 13 714 (10.10)
Increasel(Decrease) in employees benefit obligations 12 (0.20) (1.41)
Increase/(Dacrease) in trade payabie 11(b) (56.51) 77.81
Cash generated from operations 885.45 841.27
Income tax paid/{refund received) {1.08) 0.99
Net cash inflow / (outflow) from operating activities 884.36 842.26
. |Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of property,plant and equipment & (1.63) (0.23)
Proceeds from sale of property,pfant and equipment 2 1.45
Interest received 16 14.46 3.30
Net cash inflow / (outflow) from investing activities 12.83 4.52
. |Cash flows from financing activities
Deposit unclaimed redemption amount of preference shares with
investor education and protecﬂog gg?f'ied vo ba tr ge Cop(;f (0.80)
Repayment of borrowings For The Yamun2 icate L& 11(a) 164.50 {452.96)
Short term borrowings(net) 11(a) {164.33) (108.93)
Finance costs ompanysecretan 20 (55.15) (128.31)
Dividend paid (including tax) to Company's share%ol ers 27 (50.95) (101.90)
Share of other changes in equity {123.88) (68.27)
Net cash flow / (outflow) from financing activities {230.61) (860.37)
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2017 (Cont.)
(In INR Lakhs)
Note 31st March,2017 | 31st March,2016
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash eqgivalents (A+B+C) 666.58 {13.59)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 5(b) 31.24 4483
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 5(b) 697.82 31.24

Ashish Kumar R.N. Wakhloo
Company Secretary Chief Executive Officer

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Aditys Puri

Director

DIN : 00052334

Interms of our report of even date
For K.C. Malhotra & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regn. No. 000057N)

Ramesh Malhotra

Place : New Dethi Partner

Dated : 22.06.2017 Membership No. 013624

Certified to be fue Copy
For The Yamuna Sy icate Ltd.

Compa

ry

Vinod K. Nagpal

Director
BIN : 00147777
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THE YRMUNA SYNDICATE LIMITED

Note 1:

Note 2:

Corporate information

The Yamuna Syndicate Limited (the “Company”) is an unlisted Public Limited Company. The registered office of
the cgglpany is located at Radaur Road, Yamunanagar -135001(Haryana).The company is engaged in trading
activities.

Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation
(i) Compliance with IND AS

These consolidated financial are prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting standards (IND AS) under
the historical cost convention on accrual basis ex for certain financial instruments which are measured atfair
value; the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) (to the extent notified). The IND AS ara prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018,

The company has adopted the IND AS Standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance with INDAS.

First time adoption of indian Accounting Standards: The transifion was carried out from Indian Accounting
Principles generally accepted In India as prescribed under Section 133 of Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules ,2014 (GAPP).which was the previous GAPP. An explanation of how the transition from
3%sBGAPP to IND AS affected the company’s financial position, parformance and cash flows is disclosed in

te f

(ii) Principles of consolidation and equity accounting

The Company has only one associate and no subsidiary and Joint venture. These financial statements comprise
the financial statements of the company and its associate as disclosed in Note 33.These financial statements are
prepared by applying uniform accounting policies in use atthe company.

An associate is an entity over which the company has significant influence. Significant infiuence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee, butis not control or joint control over
those policies. Investmant in associate is accountsd for using the equity method of accounting. The investment is
initially recognized at cost, and the carrying amountis increased or decreased to recognize the investor's share of
profit or loss of the investee after the acquisition date. The company’s investment in assoclate includes retained
earnings arising at the time of acquisition of shares, and thereafter capitai reserve and accumulated profits

Current versus Non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification,

An assetis ciassified ascurrent when itis:

* Expecled o be realised orintended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

* Held primarily for the purpose of the trading,

*Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

*Cash or cash equivalent uniess restricted from being exchanged or used to setile a liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting peried.

All other assets are classified as non-current,

Aliability is classified as current when:

certified to be qe Copy
For The Yamuna Syfidicate Ltd.

“itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle, Compa
“itis held primarily for the purpose of the trading,

*itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reperting peried, or

'th?‘fo(;dis no unconditional right lo defer the settlement of the liabllity for at least twelve months after the reporting
pericd.

The Company classifies all other liablilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
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U]

Consolidated Significant accounting policies contd.

Property, plantand equipment

P , plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation, Historical cost includes
expenditure thatis directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the assef's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The camying amount of any component accounted for as a separate

assetis d'ere'(:;?nlzed when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss during the
reporting period in which they are incurred. '

Transitionand INDAS

On transition to IND AS, the Compang has elected to continue with the camrying value of its property, plant and
equipment recognized as at 1% April, 2015 measured as per the previous GAPP and use that carrying value as the
deemed costof the property ,plant and equipment, '

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

tion is calculated using the written down value method to allocate their cost, net of residual values, over
their estimated useful lives of the assets as prescribed under schedule Il to the Companies Act,2013

The ioadssegts' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.

Anasset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amountis
greater than its estimated recoverable values.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included
in profitorioss within gains / (losses).

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value: Cost of traded goods include cost of
purchases and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition after
deducting rebates and discounts. Costis determined on weighted average method.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Cash and cash equivalents

Far the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand
and deposit with banks. Cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in ﬁ!‘éed ro bepgrue Copy

erti

C
Provisions For The Yamuna Sfdicate Ltd.

General
Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constr&&rve?as aresult of a past
evenlt, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settie the
obligation and areliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision
due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Acontingent liability is disclosed, unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
has become probable,

A contingent asset is not recognized but disclosed when an inflow of economic benefits is probable‘. Acontingent
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Consolidated Significant accounting policies contd.

asselis a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain events not wholly within the control of the entity.

Income tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based on
the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
attributable to temporary differences and fo unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws énacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting period in the country where the company operate and generate taxable income. Management
evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation Is subject to
intg}rpr_e;ation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be pald to the tax
authorities,

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
basesof assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only will if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those temporary differences and losses.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the exient that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Un nised deferred tax assels are re-assessed at each reporiing date and are recognized to the
extentthat it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred taxasset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted atthe reporting date. '

Deferred tax relating to items r: nised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income orin eqm?. Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction
eitherin OCl or directly in equity.

Deferred fax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation
authority,

Deferred income taxes are not provided on the distributed profits of associate where'it is expected that the
eamings of the associate will not be distributed in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax liabilities have not been recognized on temporary differences associated with investment in
associate as it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are not recognized for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax basis of
investment in associate where it is not probabie that the differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and
taxable profit will not be available against which the temporary difference can be utilized.

Revenue recognition

Revenue'is recognised o the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment
and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government. The Company has concluded that it is the
principal in all of its revenue arraggemems since it is the primary obligor in all the revenue arrangements as ithas
pricing latitude and is also exposed to inventory and credit risks.

However, sales tax/ value added tax (VAT) is not received by the group on its own account. Rather, it is tax
collected on value added to the commeodity by the seller on behalf of the government. Accordingly, it is excluded
from revenue. The specific recognition criteria described below must alsobem bef%g rpey,venue is recognised.

srtified 1o be yue
Sale of goods s jcate Ltd.

ownership of the goods
Compan ary

Eor The Yamuna Sy
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and
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Consolidated Significantaccounting policies contd.

have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods. Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair
value of the consideration received or receivable, nat of retums, discounts, allowances and rebates.

Rendering of services

Service revenues are recognised as the services are rendered and are stated at net of discounts and taxes.
Revenues from prepaid- customers are recognized based on actual usage. When the contract outcome cannot
be meagu&red reliably, revenue is recognised only to the extent that the expenses incurred are eligible to be
recoverad. '

Interestincome

Interest income Is recognised using the bank interest rates; which is considered to be effective rate of interest. The
effective rate is the rate that exaclly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expecied life of the
financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. While calculating the effective interest rate, the
company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument
(For exampie prepayments, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.

Dividends

Revenue is recognized when the Group's right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when
shareholders approve the dividend. ® pe s

Borrowing cosis
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Barrowing costs directly attributable fo the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the
asset investment income eamed on the termporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure
onqualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs sligible for capitalisation

Employee benefits For The Yamuna Sy
(i) Short-term obligations

n 1E]
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are .ex§8&'33 tg‘be» sstﬂeq wholly
within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employaes render the related service are
recognized in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at
the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The fiabilities are presented as current
benefit obligations in the Balance sheet:

(ii) Other long term employee benefit obligations

Theliabilities for eamed leave and sick leave are expected to be settled wholly within twelve months afler
the end of the period in which the empiloyee render the related service. They are therefore measured as
the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees
upto the end of the reporting period using the proiected unit method. The benefits are discounted using
the market yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the
related obligation. Re-measurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuanal
assumptions are recognized in profit or loss.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities |
unconditional right to defer settlement for at lg
when the actual settiementis ex

(i)  Postemploymentobligations FO'
The liability or asset recognized in the balance s668WA of defined benefit gratuity pians is the

present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan
assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuary using the projected unit credit

) ﬁgeg{aﬂer the reporting period, regardless of

- balaed sheet if the entity does not have an ™ ™
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(k)

(1)

{m)

Consolldated Significant accounting policies contd.

method, is funded with Life Insurance Corporation of India.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation
land the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and
oss.

Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
are recognized in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included In
retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are .
recognized immediately in profit or loss as pastservice cost.

Defined contributions pian

The company’s contributions 1o provident fund and superannuation fund are accounted for as defined

contribution plans and the contributions are recognized as employee benefit expense when they are due. The
company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid.

Bonus pians

The company recognizes a liability and an expense for bonus. The company nsco%nlzes a provision where
contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a constructive obligation,

Leases

Payments made under leases for land are charged to statement of profit and loss under rent with reference to
terms.

Earnings pershare

Basic and diluted eamingsfjs cpmptz_‘:ated by ‘dividir;g ihe profit atiributable to the equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outsland ngdunng1.heyear(.:ertm(_!d o be trud Copy

Financial instruments fFor The Yamuna Synd Ltd.
(1) Measurement '

Aninitial nition, the company measutres a financial asset at its fair valsemg% se of financial
asset not at fair value through profit and loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit
or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether
their cash flows are solely payment of principal and interest.

Debt instruments
Subsequent measurement of debtinstruments depends on the company’s business model for man:gmg
W’c -and cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which
- NeCs ny classifies its debtinstruments:

d cost: Assets that:are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows
solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a
##3iment that js subsequently measured atamortised cost and is not part of a hedging relationship

nized in profit and loss when the asset is derecognized or impaired these. Interest income from
se financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method.
*Fair value through other comrrehenslve lncome?FVOCi): Assets that are held for collection of
contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
{(FVOC!).Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI .excepl for the racognition of
impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are
recognized in profit and loss. When the financial asset is de-recognised, the cumulative gain or loss
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(m)

(o)

(p)

Consolidated Significantaccounting policies contd.

previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit and loss and recognized in other
gains/(losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective
interestrate.

*Fair value through profit or loss : Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FYOC are
measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt instrument that is subsequen
measured at fair value through profit or loss and is not partof a ng refationship is recognized in profit
orloss and presented netin the statement of profit and loss within other gain/(losses)in the period in which
itanses. interestincome from these financial assets is included in otherincome,

(if) Impairment of financiai assets

In accordance with IND-AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) mode for measurement
and recognition ofimpairment loss on financial assets and  credit risk exposures.

Financial assets that are debt instruments; and are measured at amortised cost e.g. loans, deposits,
gavg_e Otg;:elvables and bank balance. Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at

The company follows simplified approach for recognition of impairment loss aliowance on trade
receivables. application of simplied approach does not require the company to track changes in credit
risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
fromits recognition.

(i) Derecognition of financial assets

Afinancial assetis de-recognised only when the company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows
from the financial asset or retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients. When the entity has
transferred an asset, the company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognized. Where the entity
has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial
assetis notderecoghized.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financlal asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the company has not retained
control of the financial asset. Where the company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is
continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settie on a net basis or
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on
future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of defaut, insolvency or
bankruptcy of the company or the counterparty.

Trade payables

The amount represents liabilities for services provided to the company prior to the end of the period which are
unpaid .The amounts are unsecured non-interest bearings and are usually paid within 60 days of recognition.
Trade p%a'bles are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporti

period. They are recognized at amortised cost, and the canyiaq r}}st%r%r W%wroximaﬂon of fair

value, ertifnie
For The Yamuna Sadicate Ltd.
Investment in associate

An associate is an entity over which the company has significant infiuen
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee,
those policies.

The Company's investment in its associate is accountad for using the equity method, Under the equity method,
the investment in an associate is initially recognized at cost. The carrying amount of the investment is adjusted to
recognize changes in the company’s share of net assets of the associate since the acquisition date. -

is the power to
control of joint control over
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Note 3

Consolidated Significant accounting policies contd.

The statement of profit and loss reflects the company’s share of the results of operations of the associate. In
addition, when there has been a change recognized directly in the equity of the associate, the company
recognizes its share of any changes, when applicable in the statement of changes in equity. Dividend received or
receivable from associate is recognized as a reduction in the carrying amount of the investment.

Standards issued but not yet effective upto the date of issuance of the company’s financial Statement

The new standards, interpretations and amendments to standards that are issued, but not yet effective, upto the
date of issuance of the company's financial statements are disclosed below. The company intends to adopt these
standards, if applicable, when they become effective.

IND As 115 Revenue from contracts with customers

in February, 2015 IND AS 115-Revenue from contracts with customers was issued. The standard establishes a
new five-step model that will apply fo revenue arising from contracts with customers. Under IND AS 115 revenue
is recognized atan amount that refiects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitied in exchange for
fransferring agfoods or services 1o a customer. The new revenue standard is applicable to all entities and will
supersede all current reco?nl,tion requirements under IND AS. The effective date is from accounting period
beginning on or after 1* April, 2018. The company is currently evaluating the requirements of INDAS 115, and has
not yet determined the impacton the financial statements,

AmendmenttoINDAS7

In March,2017, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
{Amendments) Rules, 2017 notifying amendment to IND AS 7,"Statement of cash flows” This amendmentis in
accordance with the recent amendment made by International Accounting Standards Board (ASB) to IAS 7.The
amendments is applicable to the company from 1% April, 2017.

The amendment to IND AS 7 requires the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of financial
statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from
cash flows and non-cash flow items, suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between the opening and closing
balances in the balance sheet for liabilities arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure reguirement.

Theloort:gany is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the efféct on the financial statements is being
evaluated.

Rounding off amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as perthe
requirement of Schedule 11, unless otherwise stated,

: Accounting estimates ,assumptions and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates, which by definition, will seldom
equal the actual results, also needs to exercisgd'udgment in ‘applying the company's accounting policies,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and
the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, if any. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes of assets and liabilities affected in future periods.

The area involving critical estimate or judgment is

-Recognition of deferred tax assets for carried forward losses - Note 6
-Impairment of trade receivables ~ Note 5(a)
- Estimation of tax expense — Note2

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated, They are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the company and that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances.

There are no sources of estimation uncertainty that may have a significant rigk of causing material adjustments
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in future perieds, and glsotth @B significant judgments that
may require disclosures. Certified to be tr

For The Yamuna Synd

Company Secretary
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
Note 10 : Equity share capital and other equity (contd.)

10 {(b) : Reserves and surplus

(in INR Lakhs)

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

1st April, 2015

Capital Reserve 18,257.38 18,257.38 18,257.38
Capital Redemption Reserve - 0.80 0.80
General Reserve 665.53 665.53 665.53
Retained Eamings 33,984.08 26,710.77 21.384.01
Total Reserves and Surplus 52,906.99 45,634.48 40,307.72

(i)Capital Reserve

318t March, 2017

31st March, 2016

Opening balance 18,257.38 18,257.38
Additions during the year - -
Utilised during the year = 4
Ciosing balance 18,257.38 18,257.38

(i) Capital Redemption Reserve

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

Opening balance

0.80

0.80

Additions during the year

Less : Unclaimed amount of preference shares
transferred to investor education and protection
fund In compliance with sections 124 and 125 of
Companies Act, 2013.

0.80

Closing balance

0.80

(iii) General Reserve

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2076

Opening balance 665.53 665.53
Additions during the year

Utilized during the year = -
Closing balance 665.53 665.53

(iv) Retained Earnings

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

Opening balance 26,710.77 21,384.01
Profit for the year 7.447.81 5,498.59
Items of other compreéhensive income directly
recognisad in retained earnings
-Remeasurement of post-employment benefit

obligation,net of tax 0.33 (1.65)
- Dividend inciuding tax (50.95) (50.95)
- Interim dividend including tax - (50.85)
- Share of other changes in equity (123.88) (68.28)
Closing balance 33.684.08 26.710.77

Capital Reserve :

This include Capital Reserve on consolidation In INR Lakhs 18,255.36 and the balance amount ni

Certified to be tr
For The Yamuna Syndigte Ltd.

Capital Redemption Reserve :
Refer 10 (b} (ii) above,

General Reserve :
This represants appropriation of profits by the Company,
Retained Earnings :

Caimpany

Copy

tary

is reserve available for capitaisation.

This comprise retained eamings-on consolidation in INR Lakhs 2,367.02 and the balance amount represents Company’s undistributed profits after tax.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

Defined benefit plan (contd.)
(i} Significant estimates : Actual assumptions and sensitivity

(a)‘SensitivIdes due to morality and withdrawls are not material and hence impact of change is not calculated,
(b) Sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation is determined based on the expected movement in liability If the assumptions were

not proved to be true on different count.

31st March,2017 | 31st March,2016 | 01st April 2015
(1) Major categonies of plan assets
(as percentage of tofal plan assets) 100% 100% 100%
(i) Economic assumption
-Discount rate 7.50% 7.80% 7.85%
-Salary escalation 5.50% 5.50% 5.50%
(iii)Demographic assumption
-Retirement age (years) 60 60 60
-Morality rates inclusive as provision for disability ages 100% of IALM 100% of IALM 100% of 1ALM
(2008-08) (2006-08) (2006-08)
(iv) Aggregate weighted average principai assumption 7.07% - -
(v) Attrition rate 10% PA 10% PA 10% PA
(vi)Morality rates for specimen ages:
Age Qb Qw QR
20 0.000882 0.116667 -
25 0.000911 0.073333 -
30 0.000908 0.140000 -
35 0.001030 0.196000 -
40 0.001522 0.156000 -
45 0.002540 0.116000 =
50 0.004570 0.076000 -
55 0.007604 0.036000 -
60 0.000000 0.000000 1.000000
While caiculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significanl acturial assumption the same method
(Present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projecied unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied
a8 whan calculating the défined benefit liability racognised in the balance sheet,
The methods and types of assumption used In preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior period.
Certified to be frue CopY
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

Note 15 : Revenue from operations (In INR Lakhs)

31ist March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
Sale of producis 4,692.46 4,415.45
Sale of services 0.78 249
Other operating revenues A7 .49 45.88
Total Revenue from operations 4,740.73 4,463.82
Note 16 : Other Income ('n INR Lakhs)

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

Interest Income

-On deposits 14.18 2.29
-On security deposits and loans and advances 0.28 1.01
Other Non-operating Income 4.56 7.94
Total other Income 19.02 11.24
Note 17 : Purchases of traded goods (In INR Lakhs)

31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
Purchases of traded goods 4,523.10 3,990.39
Total purchases of traded goods 4,523.10 3,990.39
Note 18 : Changes in Inventories of traded goods (In INR Lakhs)

31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
Opening stock 243.24 413.29
Closing stock 330.1 243.24
Total changes in Inventories of traded goods (86.87) 170.05

Note 19 : Employee benefit expense

(In INR Lakhs)

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

Note 20 : Finance Cosis

Salaries and wages 94.73 92.46
Contribution to Provident and other Funds 5.94 5.84
Staff Welfare Expenses 2.65 4.28
Total Employee benefit expense 103.32 102.58

| |

(In INR Lakhs)

Interest Expense on:

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

Borrowings 50.71 113.50
Others 4.44 14.81
Total Finance Costs 55.15 128.31
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

Note 21 : Depreciation

(In INR Lakhs)

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

Depreciation on tangible assels

4.40

6.24

Total depreciation

4.40

6.24

Note 22 : Other Expenses

(In INR Lakhs)

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

Consumption of Stores and Spares 0.01 0.14
Power and Fuel 3.35 5.56
Rent 423 7.60
Repairs to;

-Machinery 0.90 0.85
~-Building 1.95 0.67
Insurance 4.82 3.62
Rates and Taxes 5.85 6.52
Miscellaneous Expenses 73.09 74.21
Directors sitting fee 0.30 0.32
Directors commission 0.20 0.23
Payment to Statutory Auditors

-Statutory audit fees 225 2.00
-Taxation matters 0.20 0.20
-Other services 0.32 0.05
-Reimbursement of expenses 0.20 0.14
Bad Debts & other Receivables written off 3.07 272
Allowance for doubtful (trade receivables) 2.89 -
Loss on sale of fixed assets 0.11 -
Total other expenses / (benefit) 103.74 104.83

Note 23:- Income tax Expense

(In INR Lakhs)

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

(a) Income Tax Expense

Current Tax 3.947.13 2,909.48.
Adjustment for tax reiating to earlier years (Net) (11.86) 8.65
Total current tax 3,935.27 2,918.13

Deferred tax

Decrease) / (increase) in deferred tax assets = (9.74)

(decrease) / increase in deferred tax liabilities 22.18 -
Total deferred tax expense /(benefit) 22.18 (9.74
Total Income Tax Expense 3,957.45 2,908.3

(b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate :

(in INR Lakhs)

—

31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
Profit before income tax expense 11,405.26 8,406.98
Tax rate @34.608% (2015-16 : 34.608%) 3,947.13 2,909.48

Certified to be type Copy

Loss on sale of fixed assets For The Yamuna Sy te Ltd. (0.03) i
Adjustment in deferred tax 22.21 (9.74)
Adijustments for tax relating to earlier years Compa RY  (11.86) 8.65
Income tax expense/ (benefit) 3,857.12 2,908.39
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108 THE YAMUNA SYNDICATE LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
Note 24 : Segment information  (Contd.)

(e) Segment Liabilities

Segmient liabllities are measured In the same way as in the Financial Statements. These liabilities are allocated based on the
operation of the segments. Borrowings and derivative Rabilities are not considered to be segment liabllities.

In INR Lakhs)
31st March, 2017 |  31st March, 2016 ist April, 2015

Vehicles 26.67 29.65 40.48
Petrol Pump 37.99 2.12 258
Agriculture Products 31.03 §1.82 1.82
Battery 4.31 8.70 547
Other Segments 241 3.87 349
Total Segment Liabilities: 102.41 126.16 53.84
Unallocated
Current tax liabilitties 6,843.56 2,909.78 -
Current borrowings 58.54 22287 331.80
Non-current borrowings 328.00 163.50 616,46
Derivative financial instruments 25.24 65.53 402.18
Total Liabilities as per the Balance Sheet 7,357.75 3,487.84 1404.28
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

Note 25 : Related Party Transactions
(A) Related Parties

(@) Mr Ranjit Puri,Chairman

Holding substantial Interest

(b) Relatives of Mr Ranjit Puri,

(i) Mrs. Nina Puri (wife of Mr Ranjit Puri)
(it) Mr. Aditya Puri,Director {Son of Mr Ranjit Puri)
(iiiy Mrs. Tanupriya Puri (wife of Mr Aditya Puri,Director)

{c) Entities over which Chairman and
their Relatives can exercise significant influence

Certified to be tr Copy
For The Yemuna Syndipate Lid.

company cretary

-isgec Heavy Engineering Limited

(Associate company)
~Saraswati Sugar Milis Limited *
-Isgec Covemna Limited *
- Isgec Engineering & Projects Limited *
-Isgec Hitachi Zosen Limited *
-Isgec Exports Limited *
-Isgec Free Look Software Private Limited *
-Isgec Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited *
-isgec Foster Boilers Private Limited *
-Isgec Redecam Enviro Solutions Private Limited *
-Blue Water Enterprises
(* Subsidiaries of Isgec Heavy Engineering Limited)

(d) Entity over which (a) & (b<{ii) above holds more than
2% of its paid up share capital

=Jullundur Motors Agency (Delhi) Limited

(e) Key Management Personnel

-Mr R.N.Wakioo (Chief Executive Officer)
-Mr. Ashish Kumar (Company Secretary)

(f) Other Related Party

The Yamuna Syndicate Limited Employees group gr:
cum-ife assurance scheme frust (Post employment benefit plan)

gratuity

{B) Transactions with Related Parties
The following transactions occurred with related parties

(In INR Lakhs)

31st March, 2017| 31st March, 2016
(i) Associate viz.lsgec Heavy Engineering limited
-Sales of goods and services 65.88 158.52
-Payment for purchase of professional services rendered by
key management personnel 3327 31.49
-Other transactions
Lease rent paid 0.39 0.39
Share in profit 11,348.35 8,434.32
(1) Associate's subsidiary viz.Saraswati Sugar Mills Limited
-Sale of goods and services 232.70 238.35
~Commission earned - 2.44
{iii) Entity referred to in 25(A) (d) above : Jullundur Motors Agency (Delhi) Limited
-Purchase goods and service charges g ——ia 13.83 4.95
(iv) Party referred to In 25(A) (a) above : Mr. Ranjit Puri pt )
-Interest on deposits ¢x 40.16 38.25
(v) Parties referred to In 25(A) (a) and (b-ii) : Mr. Ranjit Pun &WW@ o -
-Board meeting fee <08 : &
-Commission ?0‘ Yy 0.10 0.10

N
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

Note 25 : Related Party Transactions (Contd)

(C) Outstanding balances arising from sales | purchases of goods and services

The outstanding balances are outstanding at the end of the reporting period in refation to transactions with related parties :

{In INR Lakhs)
31st March, 2017| 31st March, 2016|  1st April, 2015
Trade Receivables (Sale of goods and services)
-Associate viz Isgec Heavy Engineering Limited 6.63 1268 430
- Associate's Subsidiary viz.saraswali Sugar Mills Limited 28.30 §1.82 23.38
Total receivables from related parties (Note 5(b) ) 34.93 104.50 27.68
Trade Payables (Purchase of goods)
-Jullundur Motors Agency (Delhi) Limited - 0.01 amn
Total Trade Payables (Note 11(b 0.01 kX3
_ yables ( {b}) S Ll
(D) Deposits from Related Parties (In INR Lakhs)
31st March, 2017 |31st March, 2016 1st April, 201
Director's deposits
Beginning of the year 379.00 379.00 603.67
Deposits received 8050 112,50 51.00
Repayment {80.50) (112.50) (275.67)
End of the year (Note 11{a) ) 379.00 379.00 379.00
(E) Key management personnel compensation (1n INR Lakhs)
31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
Employee benefits 37.25 29.20
Total compensation 3725 29.20

The amount disclosed in the above are the amounts recognised as an expense during the reporting year refated to key management personnel,
(F) Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties:
The sales and purchases from retaled parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions, Outstanding balances

al the year-end are unsecured and interest free and settlement occurs in cash. For the year ended 31st March,2017, the company has nol recorded
any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by relaled parties {31st.Mareh, 2017 - NIL , 31st March, 2016 | NIL and 1stApril, 2015 1 NIL).

Deposit from directors are unsecured and the effeclive interest rate is 11.5% for 3 years. These deposits are repayable fo directors on due date
from the deposit date. Certificd to bg true Copy
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
Note 26 : Earnings per share (EPS)

accordance with IND-AS 33 on "Eaming per share” the following table reconciles the numerator and denominator used to calculate Basic and dilited
earning per share

{In INR Lakhs}

31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Profit atiributable to the equity holders of the Company 744781 5498.58
Welghted average number of equity shares used as denominator for calculating of earning per share 211,648 211,648
Nominal value of equity shares (inINR) 100! 100
Basic and diluted Eamings per share (in INR) 351898 259789

Note 27 : Capital Management
(a) Risk Management

The company's objectives when managing Capital are to:
* Safeguard their abiity to continue s a going concem, sothat they can continue o provide retums and other benefits for the share holders, and

* Maintain an optimal capital straciure to reduce the cost of capital

In order to maintain or adjust the capital stucture, the company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to share holders, return capital to
shareholders,

Consistent with others in the business, the Company mondors capital on the basls of the following gearing ratio :Net debt (total Borrowings net of cash
and cash equivalents) divided by Total Equity (as shown in the balance sheet).

The Company's sirategy is to maintain gearing ratic within 30%. The gearing ratio were as follows: (In INR Lakhs)
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015
Net Debt (311.28) 355.14 903.45
Total Equity 53,118.64 45.846.13 40,519.37
Net debt to Equity ratio -0.59% 0.77% 2.23%

In order to achieve this overall obiective, the company’s ‘capitl management, amongst other things, aims fo ensure that it meets financial
covenants atiached fo the borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the
bank immediately can recover loans and borrowings. There have heen no breaches in the financial covenants  of any borrowings in the current period. No
changes were made in the objectives; policies or processes for managing capitat dusing the years 31st March 2017 and 31st March 2016 .

(age L
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

Note 27 ; Capital Management
(b) Dividends

{Contd.)

(In INR Lakhs)

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

(i) Equity shares
Final dividend for the year ended 31sl. March, 2016 of Rs. 20/- (31st March, 2015-

Rs. 20/-) per fully paid share. 42.33 4233
Dividend Distribution Tax on final dividend 8.62 8.62
Interim Dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2016 of Rs.20/- per fully paid share. = 42.33
Dividend Distribution Tax on interim dividend - 8,62

50.95 101.90

(i} Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period

In addition to the above dividends,since year end the directors. have recommended
the payment of final dividend of Rs. 401- per fully paid equity share (31st March, 2016-
Rs.20/-). The proposed dividend is subject to the approvalof the shareholders in the
ensuring annual general meeting.

Note 28 : Assets Hypothecated/Pledged as security

The carrying amount of assets hypothecated/pledged as security for current and non-current borrowings are: (In INR Lakhs)

31st March, 2017]  31st March, 2016 | 1st April, 2015

Current

Financial Assets

First charge
Trade Receivables 254.43 275.71 354.84
Non-financial Assets

Fitst charge

Inventories 331.14 243.25 413.99
Total Current Assets hypothecated as security 585.57 518.96 768.83
Non-current

First charge

Building = 8 59.42
Total non-current assets pledged as security - - 59.42
Total assets hypothecated/pledged as security 585.57 518.96 828.25

Certified to be rge Copy
For The Yamuna Sykdicate Ltd.
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THE YAMUNA SYNDICATE LIMITED

Notes to consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

Note 32a : Interest in associate (Contd.)

(iv) Reconciliation to carrying amount

(In INR Lakhs)
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Opening net assets 108,215.30 91,024.26
Profit for the year 24 833.74 19,045.35
Other comprehensive income 48045 (231.35)
Capital contribution by Non Controlling Shareholder 98 147
Dividend paid (2,212.68) (1,769.96)
Closing net assets 131,414.81 108,215.30
{v) Summarised Statement of Profit and loss (ko R Lakhe)
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Revenue 414,951.19 470,619.65
Profit for the year 24.833.74 18,045.35
Comprehensive incomel{loss) 480.45 {231.35)
Total Comprehensive income 25,314.19 18,814.01
Share in profit of associate 11,348.35 8,434.32
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THE YAMUNA SYNDICATE LIMITED 123

Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
Note 33 : First-time adoption of IND AS
Transition to IND AS

These consolidated financial statements of the Yamuna Syndicate Limited and its associate for the year ended
31st.March,2017 have been prepared in accordance with IND AS.For the purposes of transition to IND AS, the company
has followed the guidance prescribed in IND AS 101, First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting standards, with April 1,2015
as the transition date to IND AS. The transition to IND AS has resulted in changes in the presentation of the Consolidated
financial statements;disclosures in the notes thereto and accounting policies and principles. The accounting policies set
out in Note 1 have been applied in preparing the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 st.March,2017
and the comparative information.An explanation of how the transition from previous GAPP fo IND AS has affected the
company's consolidated balance sheetand consclidated statement of profitand loss is setoutin Note 33 B.

A. Exemptions and exceptions availed

Setout below are the applicable IND AS 101 optional exemption and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from
previous GAPP to INDAS. Certified o by true Copy

A.1 INDAS optional exemption For The Yamuna B(ndicate Ltd.
A.1.1 Deemed cost
Com

IND AS 101 permits a first- time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying vallie for a gf its property,plant and
equipment as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to IND AS, measured as per the previous
GAPPanduse that as its deemed cost as atthe date of transition.

Accordingly the company elected to measure all its property plant and equipment at their previous GAPP carrying value.

A.2IND AS Mandatory exceptions
A. 2.1 Estimates

An entity 's estimates in accordance with IND AS at the date of transition to IND AS shall be consistent with estimates made
for the same date in accordance with previous GAPP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies) ,
unless thereis objective evidence that those estimates were inemror.

Ind AS estimates as at 01.04.2015 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous
GAPP.

A.2.2 De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities

A first-time adopter shall apply the derecognition requirements in IND AS 109, Financial instruments prospectively for
transactions occurring on or after the date of transition to IND AS. Therefore, if a first time adopter derecognised non-
derivative financial assets or non-derivative liabllities in accordance with its previous GAPP as a result of a transaction that
occurred before the date of transition to IND AS, it shall not recognise those assets and liabilities in accordance with IND
AS (Unless they qualify for recognition as a result of a later transaction or event). Afirst-time adopter that wants to apply the
derecognition requirements in IND AS 109 retrospectively from a date of the entity's choosing may only do so, provided
that the information needed to apply INDAS 109 to financial assets and financial liabilities derecognised as a result of past
transactions, the information needed to apply IND AS 109 to financial assets and financial liabilities derecognised as a
resultof past was obtained at the time of initially acoounting forthose transactions.

@ date of transition to IND
AS. : 3.

A. 2.3 Classification and measurement of financial assets ~ Fof |

etary
IND AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of fina 5}‘1 the basls of the facts and

circumstances that exist at the date of transition to IND AS.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
Note 33 : First-time adoption of IND AS
Transition to IND AS (contd.)

B8 Reconciliations between previous GAPP and IND AS

IND AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile, equity, total comprehensive income statement of profit and loss and cash
flows for prior periods.

In preparing its opening IND AS Balance Sheet (date of transition 1st April, 2015 ) adjustments have been made by
the Company in restating its Indian GAPP.

Reconciliation of equity as at date of transition (1st. April, 2015) (In INR Lakhs

Notes to * Previous Adjustments IND AS

first-time GAPP

adoption
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4342 43.42
Investment in Associate accounting for using the
Equity Method 35.577.07 5,229.11 40,806.18
Financlal Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 511 511
(i) Loans 4.38 4.38
(iiiy Other Financial Assets 17.02 17.02
Defaerred tax assets (nat) 2 (1.13) B67.69 66.56
Other Non-current ts 1.01 1.01
Total Non-current assets 35,646.88 5,296.80 | 40.943.68
Current Assets
Inventories 413.99 | 413.99
Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 349.73 349.73
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 44.83 44.83
(iii) Loans 6.47 B8.47
(lv) Other Financial Assets 54.28 54.28
Current Tax Assets (net) 10.60 10.60
Other Current Assets 100.07 100.07
Total current Assets 979.97 979.97
Total Assets 36,626.85 5,296.80 41,923.65
Lisbilitles Cartified to Be true Copy
Equity and Liabilities For The Yermuo.Syndicate Lid.
Equity Share Capital 211.65 211,85
Other Equity 34,961.07 5,346.65 40,307.72

Conl aryl

Total Equity and Liabilities 35,172.72 5,346.65 40,519.37
Non-current Liabilities
Financial Liabllities 638.19 638.19
Employea benefit obligations 1 5.26 1.10 6.36
Other Non-current Liabllities 29.01 29.01
Total Non-current Liabilities 672,46 1.10 673.56
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabllities 696.79 696,79
Other Current Liabilities 33.79 33.79
Employee benefit obligations 0.14 0.14
Provisions 3 50.95 (50.95) -
Total Current Liabilities 781.67 (50.95) 730.72
Total Equity & Liabilities 36,626.85 5,296.80 41,923.65

* The previous GAPP figures have been classified to conform to IND AS presentation for the purposes of this note
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
Note 33 : First-time adoption of IND AS
Transition to IND AS (contd.)

‘ Receoncitiation of equity as at 31st March, 2016 (in INR Lakhs)
.l Notes to * Previous Adjustments IND AS
first-time GAPP
| adoption
' Assets
‘ Non-current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 35.95 35.95
Investment in Associate accounting for using the
Equity Method 42,757.04 5,755.88| 4851292
i Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 3.65 3.55
(i) Loans 0.32 0.32
(iii) Other Financial Assets 572 572
Deferred tax assets (net) 2 (1.45) 77.36 75.81
Total Non-current Assets 42,801.13 5,833.24 | 48,634.37
Current Assets
Inventories 243.25 24325
Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 272.186 272.186
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 31.24 31.24
| (iii) Loans 3.19 3.19
(iv) Other Financial Assets 43.61 43.61
| Current Tax Assets (net) = -
J Other Current Assets 106.15 106.15
‘ Total Current Assets 699.60 - 699.60
‘ Total Assets 43,500.73 5,833.24 | 49,333.97
‘ Liabilities
Equity and Liabilities
Equity Share Capital 211.65 211.65
' Other Equity 42.660.01 2,974.47 | 45634.48
Total Equity and Liabilitles 42 .871.66 2,974.47| 45,846.13
Non-current Liabilities
' Financial Liabilities 165.41 165.41
Employee benefit obligations 1 422 0.24 4.46
Other Non-current Liabilities 25.88 25.88
Total Non-Current Liabilities 195.51 0.24 195.75
l Current Liabilities Certified to B
, Financial Liabilities fot The Yamuna 357.99 357.99
Other Current Liabilities 23.69 23.69
Employee benefit obligations 0.63 _ 063
Current Tax Liabilities (net) Comy 0.30 2.909.48 2,909.78
Provisions 50.95 (50.95) -
Total Current Liabilities 433.56 2,858.53 3,262.09
Total Equity and Liabilities 43,500.73 5,833.24 | 49,333.97

* The previous GAPP figures have been classified to conform to IND AS presentation for the purposes of this note,
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
Note 33 : First-time adoption of IND AS
Transition to IND AS (contd.)

Reconciliation of Total Equity as at 31st March, 2016 and 1st April, 2015

(In INR Lakhs)
Notes to first - | 31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015
time adoption
Total Equity (shareholders funds) 42,871.66 35,172,72
as per previous GAPP
Adjustments ;
Deferred tax 2 77.36 B87.69
Employee benefit obligations 1 (0.24) (1.10)
Dividend including tax 50.95 50.95
Investment in Associate accounting for using the
Equity Method 5,755.88 522911
Change In Current Tax (2,909.47) -
Total adjustments 297447 5,346.66
Total equity as per IND AS 45,848.13 40,519.37
Total Comprehensive Reconciliation (ln INR Lakhs)
Notes to first Year ended
Particulars
time adoption | March 31, 2016
Net Income under previous GAAP 7.800.84
Adjustments
Share in profit of Associate (595.04)
Employee benefits 1 (2.14)
Change in deferred tax 2 {10.05)
Change in Current Tax 2,909.48
Profit for the period under IND AS 5,498.59
Other comprehensive income (1.65)
Total comprehensive income under IND AS 5,496.94

Certified tojpe true Copy
For The Yamu® dicatg Ltd.

CompaXy Secretary
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
Note 33 : First-time adoption of IND AS
Transition to IND AS (contd.)
Reconciliation to Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31st, March, 2016
(In INR Lakhs)
Notes to * Previous |Adjustments IND AS
Particulars first-time GAPP
adoption
Income
| |Revenue from Operations (a) 4,464 .61 (0.79), 4,463.82
Il |Other income 11.24 11.24
Il |Total Income (1+Hl) 4,475.85 {0.79)| 4,475.06
IV |Expenses
Purchases of Stock-in-trade 3.990.39 3,990.39
Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-trade 170.05 170.05
Employee Benefits Expenses 1 104.68 {2.10) 102.58
Finance Cosls 128.35 (0.04) 128.31
Depreciation 6.24 6.24
Other Expenses 105.62 (0.79) 104.83
Total Expenses (IV) 4,505.33 (2.9@2I 4,502.40
V' |Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and (29.48) 214 (27.34)
share in profit of associate (lli-1V)
VI |Shace in profit of assaciste 7,839.28 59504 |  8434.32
VIl |Profiti{loss) before exceptional items and tax (V+V1) 7.809.80 597.18 8,406,98
Vil | Exceptional items % - -
IX | Profit/(loss) before tax (VI-VIil) 7,809.80 597.18 8,406.98
X |Tax Expense:
(a) Current Tax 8.65 2,909.48 291813
(b) Deferred Tax 2 0.31 (10:05) (9.74)
X1 |Profit after period (IX-X) 7.800.84 2,302.25 5,498.59
Xil |Other Comprehensive Income Certifigd to be frye copy
(i) ltems that will not be reciassified to profit or loss: |For The Yamuna SyRdicate Ltd.
Re-measurement gains/{losses) on defined
benefit plans (1.26) (1.26)
r
Income tax effect relating to above item Compa Y (0.39) (D.39)
Xl Total comprehensive income for the period (X1 + XI)| 7,800.84 2,303.90 5,496.94

(a) Decrease due to reclassification of discount, rebate and incentive, and netting from revenue.
Cash flow statement
There were no significant recongiliation items between cash flows prepared under GAPP and those prepared ynder IND AS.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
Note 33 : First-time adoption of IND AS Cartified to by true Copy
Transition to IND AS (contd.) For The Yamuna icate Ltd.

1) Defined benefit liabilities

Under Ind AS, remeasurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses and e rﬁ%ﬁ'ﬁ“ assets, excluding
amounts included in the the net interest expense onthe net defined benefit liability are recognised in other
comprehensive income instead of profitand loss. Under previous GAPP, these remeasurements were forming
part of profit or loss for the year. Consequently, the fax effect on the same has been recognised in other
comprehensive income under IND AS instead of the statement of profit and loss.

2)  Deferredtax

Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses on
differences between taxable profits and accounting profits for the period. Ind AS 12 requires entities to account for
deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the carrying
amount of an asset or liability in the balance sheet and its tax base. The application of Ind AS 12 approach has
resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new temporary differences which was not required under Indian GAAP.

In addition, the various transitional adjustments lead to temporary differences. According to the accounting
policies, the company has to account for such differences. Deferred tax adjustments are recognised in correlation
to the underlying transaction either in retained earnings or a separate component of equity. On the date of
transition, the deferred tax Assets is increased by in INR Lakhs 65.43 and for the year ending 31st.March, 2016
deferred tax assets has been increased by in INR Lakhs 9.04.

3) Proposed dividend

Under the previous GAPP,dividends proposed by the board of directors after the balance sheet date before the
approval of the financial statements were considered as adjusting events. Accordingly,provision for proposed
dividend was recognised as a liability.Under IND AS ,such dividends are recognised when the same is approved
by the shareholders in the general meeting.Accordingly ,the liability for proposed dividend of in INR Lakhs 50.95
-as at 31st. March, 2016 (1st. April, 2015 in INR Lakhs 50.95) included under provisions has been reversed with
‘corresponding adjustment to retained earnings. Cosequentiy, the total equity increased by an equivalentamount.

4) Investmentin associate

The company holds 44.83% interest in associate viz.Isgec Heavy Enginerring limited and thereby applied equity
method of accounting. The value of investment recognised under previous GAPP was in INR Lakhs 42,757.04 as
on 31st.March.2016 and in INR Lakhs 35,577.07 as on 31st.March,2015,which has now been increased from the
value of investment in associate under IND AS.The resulting differences of in INR Lakhs:.5755.88
(31st,March,2015 in INR Lakhs Rs.5,229.11) have been recognised in retained earnings.

5) Statement of cash flows
The transition from Indian GAPP to IND-AS has not had a material impact on the statement of cash flows.
6) Other comprehensive income

Under IND AS, all items of income and expense recognised in a period should be included in profit or loss for the
period ,unless a standard requires or permits otherwise.ltems of incomqand expense that are not recognised in
profit or loss but are shown in the statement of profi{ and Q8 "other comprehensive income'includes

H}émehensive income did not exist under

remeasurements of defined benefit plans.The concep
previous GAPP.

7) Retained earnings

Retained eamings as at 1stApril, 2015 has been adj oons‘équent to the above IND AS transition
adjustments.

Note 34:- Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current
year's classification/disciosure.
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Statement containing sallent features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/ Joint Ventures
per Companies Act, 2013 (Form AOC-1)

The disciosure under first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Part A | Subsidiaries Not applicable as the Company has no subsidiary

Part B | Associate and Joint Ventures
Name of the Associate Company Isgec Heavy Engineering Limited

Latest audited balance sheet date 31st. March, 2017

Shares of Associate held by the Company on the year end

Number of shares 32,986,526 Equity Shares

Amount of Investment in Associate (In INR Lakhs)| 3,739.93

Extent of Holding % 44.83%

Description of how there is significant influence Significance influence is due to control of more than 20% of

lotal share capital of Associate Company.

Reason why the associate/joint venture is
not consolidated Not Applicable

Net worth attributable to shareholding as per

latest audited Balance Sheet {in INR Lakhs) | 58,913.26
Profit / Loss for the year
) Considered in consolidation (In INR Lakhs){ 11,348.35

i) Not considered in consolidation .

Forand on behalf of Board of Directors

Ashish Kumar R.N. Wakhloo Aditya Puri Vinod K. Nagpal
Company Secretary Chief Executive Officer Director Director
. ] ‘
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For K.C. Malhotra & Co.
Qhamred Accountants
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